
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
JASPER COUNTY, GEORGIA 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
****COMMISSIONER’S METING ROOM, GROUND FLOOR**** 

MONTICELLO, GEORGIA 
April 4, 2022 

6:00 p.m. 
*** The meeting will be live streamed Via Facebook on the Jasper County Georgia Facebook Page. 

***See Revised Continued Precautions in Response to Covid-19 at bottom of Page 2. 
*** Citizen Access will be available with limited Seating. *** 

 

I. Call to Order (6:00 p.m.)                                  

NAME PRESENT ABSENT LATE ARRIVED 

DISTRICT 1 – SHEILA G. JONES     
DISTRICT 2 – BRUCE HENRY, CHAIR     

DISTRICT 3 – DON JERNIGAN     

DISTRICT 4 – GERALD STUNKEL – VICE-CHAIR     

DISTRICT 5  - STEVEN LEDFORD     

  

 II.     Pledge of Allegiance –       

III.    Invocation – District 5 
         

 IV.    Approval of Agenda 
            

 V.      Consent Agenda –  
1.  Approval of Minutes: 

• March 7, 2022 – Regular Meeting Minutes 
 

2.   Check Register – Check #’s   63951 - 64181 

VI.   Public Hearing  
Public Hearings are conducted to allow public comments on specific advertised issues such as rezoning, 
ordinances, policy development and other legislative actions to be considered by the County 
Commissioners.  Following the public hearing, the Board of Commissioners will take action on each 
item presented below.  
 

1. Text amendment to add Deer Processing to the permitted use table as a permitted use in 
Commercial (C-2) zoning and as a special use permit in agriculture (AG) zoning. 2nd Reading 
 

 
 

Presentation/Delegations allows scheduled speakers to address the Commission for not more than ten 
(10) minutes on specific topics or for recognition of citizens,  county employees or other events by the 
Commissioners.   
 

 
 
The Citizens Comments section of the Agenda allows citizens who sign up to address the Commission 
for not more than three (3) minutes on specific topics.   The County Attorney will keep time.  Please  
be courteous of the 3 minute time limit. Comments noted from citizens via the Jasper County FB Page. 

VIII. Citizens Comments 

VII. Presentations/Delegations 



XIII. Executive Session 

IX. County Commissioner Items  
 

X.   Regular Agenda 

 
Business Items: 

 
1.  Jasper County Public Facilities Authority Board Appointments 
2. Development Authority of Jasper County Board Appointments 
3. Planning and Zoning Appeals Board Appointments 
4. Jasper County Recreation Board Appointment 
5. New Alcohol License Application – Hillsboro Mini Mart  
6. Ordinance Amendment – Deer Processing – Table of Permitted Uses  
7. GDOT Entrance Plan for Landers Lane 
8. Request to Lower Liberty Church Rd Speed Limit to 45 MPH 
9. New Computer Purchase –Registrar 
10. Additional Funding Request Meals on Wheels Van – Senior Center 
11. County Road Abandonment Policy 
12. Landfill Operations 
13. Schedule Work Sessions and Called Meetings 

 

XI.   County Attorney Items 

XII.   County Manager Update 

 
 

Consultation with County attorney to discuss pending or potential litigation as provided by O.C.G.A.  
§50-14-2(1); Discussion of the future acquisition of real estate as provided by O.C.G.A. §50-14-3(4); 
and discussion on employment, compensation, or periodic evaluation of county employees as provided 
in O.C.G.A. § 50-14-3(6)  
 

TO BE HELD 
XIV. Adjournment  
 

****Details for Meeting Attendance**** 

• All persons will be temperature checked at the door. 

• Temperature readings of 100.4 or higher will not be allowed to enter the building. 

• Masks are recommended to be worn, but not required. 

• Seating will be Limited.  

  



Consent Agenda – Item 1: 

 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Board of Commissioners 
 
Date:  April 4, 2022 
 
Subject:  Approval of Minutes 
 
Summary: 
 
 
Minutes have been completed for the Jasper County Board of Commissioners: 

 
• March 7, 2022 – Regular Meeting Minutes 

 
 
 
Background: 
 
 
Cost:  $0 
 
 
Recommended Motion: 
 
Approve minutes for:  
 

• March 7, 2022 – Regular Meeting Minutes 
  



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes March 7, 2022 – Regular Meeting  
 

   Jasper County Board of Commissioners 
March 7, 2022 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
6:00 P.M. 

 
Chairman Henry called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
Commissioners Present: Bruce Henry, Chairman, Don Jernigan, Sheila Jones and Steven Ledford.  

Staff Present: Sharon Robinson, County Clerk, Dennis Pate, Finance Director, Mike Benton, County Manager, 

and David Ozburn, County Attorney.  

Pledge of Allegiance: 
Invocation:  Reverend Jerry Williams, New Bethel Grove Baptist Church  
Agenda Approval:  Commissioner Jernigan motioned to amend the agenda to delete item #4 and move item# 
up to #4. Commissioner Ledford seconded the motion, passed unanimously.  
 
Consent Agenda:  
Commissioner Ledford motioned to approve the February 7, 2022-Regular Meeting Minutes. Commissioner 
Jones seconded the motion, passed unanimously.  
 
Commissioner Jernigan motioned to approve Check #s 63736-63950. Commissioner Jones seconded the 
motion, passed unanimously.  
 
Public Hearings:   

1. Text amendment to add Deer Processing to the permitted use table as a permitted use in 
Commercial (C-2) zoning and as a special use permit in agriculture (AG) zoning.-1st Reading 
 
Mike Benton went over the first read for the text amendment to add deer processing to the permitted use 
table as a special use permitted use in C-2 and AG zoning.  

- No one spoke for or against the amendment reading. 
 
 
Presentations/Delegations- None 
 
Citizens Comments:  
Wayne  Bales- Apt-to-Miss Road, Monticello- Mr. Bales stood before the board and stated he questioned the 
boards ability to issue bonds. He talked about House Bill 871 which he has researched over the last few weeks.  
He discovered that it was carried through by Susan Holmes through research. He stated that this bill allows the 
PFA board to put us in debt without any public knowledge or input. He encouraged everyone to contact Ms. 
Holmes and ask her to have the bill repealed.  
 
Jerry Williams- Monticello- Mr. Williams stood before the board to address the road closure. He stated that 
his family owns property in the middle of Blackwell Road. Barricades were put up but they were taken down. 
He stated that if the property is the middle of the road and the road is abandoned what happens to the property 
in middle that covers both sides of the road. He asked if the road loose value. The family members live in New 
York. The also would like to know if or when the County Commissioners will reach out to them. If the other 
landowner sales his land in the future will they have access to their land.  
 
County Commissioner’s Items: 
Commissioner Ledford- None 
 
Commissioner Stunkel- Absent 



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes March 7, 2022 – Regular Meeting  
 

 
Commissioner Jernigan- Commissioner Jernigan stated that he would like to talk about the landfill and road 
resurfacing but since they are both on the agenda we will speak about them at that time 
 
Commissioner Jones- None 
 
Chairman Henry- Chairman Henry stated that he attended Jack’s soft opening for breakfast. He stated that he 
would highly recommend it.  
  
Regular Agenda:  
  
Business Items: 
Item 1:  Board of Tax Assessor Board Appointment:  Londa Champion stood before the board to introduce 
herself. She stated that she was originally appointed to the board in 2010. She has served on the board for 10 
years and has served as Chairman of the board since 2015. She stated that she has been through almost every 
class possible. The county has invested a lot of money in her being on the board. Commissioner Ledford 
motioned to reappoint Londa Champion to the Board of Tax Assessors. Commissioner Jernigan seconded the 
motion, passed unanimously.  
 
Item 2: 911 Authority Board Appointment: Amanda Proctor stood before the board to introduce herself. She 
stated that she is the EMA Director for Morgan County. She has been in public safety for over 15 years.   
 
Commissioner Ledford motioned to appoint Amanda Proctor to the Jasper County 911 Authority Board with 
her term expiring March 2026. Commissioner Jones seconded the motion, passed unanimously.  
 
Item 3: Renewal of Alcohol License- Bear Creek Marina: Don Wright stood before the board. He stated that 
he recently bought Bear Creek Marina. He is working on some renovations so that he can reopen towards the 
end of April.  
 
Commissioner Ledford motioned to approve the renewal of alcohol license for Bear Creek Marina. 
Commissioner Jones seconded the motion, passed unanimously.  
 
Item 4: Landfill Operations and Management: Kent McCormick with Triple Point Engineering stood and 
gave some info.  
 
He stated that the group met and had a meeting with Kenneth as far what Triple Point was looking for as far as 
the operation itself, i.e. maintaining 3-1 slopes and other details. He stated that they discussed not overfilling. 
He stated that Robert Jordan was helpful by bringing some maps that he shot and developed back in October. 
We can take that map and compare it with the design grades and see how close we are filling and maxing that 
out. We think we have founds some areas that have a substantial amount of air space. We talked about getting 
Robert Jordan out there to do some staking to help Kenny know where to put the waste and that he don’t do it 
too high as well. Robert has been given his marching orders. There are a couple items of note: 1 we need to be 
careful with proper disposal of tires. While we can collect them there they need to be routinely disposed of. 
There was a minor modification submitted for that several years ago. On the submittal the request was for 250 
tires. Once we reach that number the tires need to be disposed. Kent stated that he would like to see us working 
towards opening the last cell (cell #5). This cell is almost to grade. The last cell needs to be graded, there is 
some fill that needs to be added to that and then surveyed. Then we can submit that survey to the EPD 
requesting to be able to put waste in that cell.  
 
Chairman ask if this is the last cell. And if we are done once that is full.  
 
Mr. McCormick stated that is correct. He stated that Robert does a remaining capacity report every year. With 
that Robert does his topographic survey and approved contours and do a calculation of how much waste has 



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes March 7, 2022 – Regular Meeting  
 

been taken in during that year and then use formulas to come up with the amount of years left. For the last 
several years the waste stream almost doubled. Which means the life of the landfill is going down.  
 
Commissioner Jernigan asked if there was way to narrow that down by month. In April we typically do free 
dumping.  
 
Mr. McCormick stated that he has not looked at it in that detail.  
 
Mike Benton stated that the dates on the 2020 was October which could have skewed the numbers. This year we 
should be back on track and use the July timeframe.  
 
Commissioner Jernigan stated that in the past we have offered the free dump month to the residents of the 
county. He stated that he would like to continue to do so.  
 
Mike Benton stated that we do need to talk about the burden on Public Works. Public Works is having to pick 
up the slack right now because we essentially lost two people.  
 
Mr. McCormick stated that it would probably helpful if we had more information before allowing a free 
dumping month. He stated that before we apply to open the last cell it need to be constructed and Triple Point 
needs to get the five year plan done and sent in before we ask EPD. He stated that it is most likely going to be 6 
weeks, there is some additional information that we need to get.  
 
Chairman Henry asked how involved Mr. McCormick was with the sanitary landfill that was here and what are 
you doing to help us with that.  
 
Mr. McCormick stated that as you know it’s been closed for years but has not gotten the closed certification. He 
stated that it has to be monitored for a minimum of 30 years. The ball is in EPD’s court right now we have 
responded to some of those comments. 
 
Mike Benton stated that EPD is behind on their work. We are waiting on EPD.  
 
Mr. McCormick stated that he know there were some things that needed to be tended to for a while which were 
out of our control. There really haven’t been anyone driving it hard. He stated that the latest remaining capacity 
reports shows that we will close out the last cell in 12 years. There is nothing permitted after that.  
 
Chairman Henry ask what steps would we have to take.  
 
Mike Benton asked if we could expand more.  
 
Mr. McCormick stated that you can expand more. There is a permitting process, field work that needs to be 
done. Triple Point can help with that. He recommends starting it within the next three years. EPD has gone to 
model of re-permitting every five years. The purpose is to bring the plans up to current standards.  
 
Chairman Henry asked if anyone was working on a schedule for the landfill operations. 
 
Michael Walsh stated that we need to work on that now.  
 
Chairman Henry stated that we are currently open on Thursday-Saturday.  
 
Michael Walsh stated that he have 2-3 guys from Public Works at the Landfill on Fridays and Saturdays.  
 
Bruce Henry stated that if we stuck with Thursday through Saturday we would have to pull someone from 
Public Works on Thursday. This would take 2 people.  



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes March 7, 2022 – Regular Meeting  
 

Michael Walsh stated that the two are CDL drivers and equipment operators.  
 
Chairman Henry suggested that we should just open on Fridays and Saturdays until we find a permanent 
solution.  
 
Mr. Walsh stated that he feels we can sustain a few more Thursdays while we get the word out to the public. We 
have several roll commercial companies that come in on Thursday. This will give them a heads up of what is 
coming.  
 
Commissioner Ledford asked if Mr. Walsh is good with being open on Thursday until the end of the month.  
 
Mr. Walsh replied yes. 
 
Chairman Henry stated that we need to get signage and we can go ahead and start calling some of the 
commercial customers and let them know that we will start being closed on Thursday. We will be working on a 
solution but we do not know if we will accomplish that.  
 
Commissioner Ledford advised Mr. Walsh to have his guys to let the commercial customers that come in know 
that we will be closed on Thursday.  
 
Mike Benton stated that during our Work Session we discussed full time employment under our Public Works 
Director. We need to talk about April.  
 
Commissioner Jernigan ask if we are closed on Thursday what kind of impact would having the free landfill in 
April for Jasper County residents, that’s not going to affect you that much, or will it, if so how much.   
 
Mr. Walsh stated that it will bring a few more people in. What would have been spread out in three days would 
be bunched down to two days.  
 
Commissioner Jernigan ask but how is it going to affect your job Monday through Thursday because yall are 
working four days a week, 10 Hour days. Is that going to put a burden on you those four days? 
 
Mr. Walsh stated not for Friday and Saturday.  
 
Commissioner Jernigan stated so if we decided to still do the free dump month in April it would be Friday and 
Saturday only and you would be able to cover that without hurting.  
 
Mr. Walsh stated that the problem with that is on the landfill end. There are some projects that need to be done 
out there. If we do a free month in April those projects are going to be pushed back another month or two. There 
are a few things that need to be done to close out cell one and a couple other odds and ends.  
 
Commissioner Jernigan asked if Mr. Walsh is recommending that we do not do the free month.  
 
Mr. Walsh stated that we may be able to handle one weekend. It takes about 10 men out there to run that.  
 
Commissioner Jernigan ask if he would be comfortable with two weekends or just one.  
 
Mr. Walsh stated just one. With everything that is going on at one time it’s going to be a lot.  
 
Commissioner Jernigan stated that if we advertise well ahead of time that it is the last weekend in April will that 
give you enough time to make preparations.  
 
Mr. Walsh agreed.  



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes March 7, 2022 – Regular Meeting  
 

Mr. McCormick stated that if you do that then it will give Robert Jordan time to survey the areas that we had 
that had capacity, which will be very helpful during that time.  
 
Commissioner Jernigan state that is something that we will take up during our meeting and figure out whether 
we are going to do it at the end of the month. That gives everybody time to get prepared.  
 
Mr. Walsh stated that we could also think about doing it one weekend in the fall.  
 
Chairman Henry stated that we now have to work out a temporary management plan. We are going to do it just 
like that Friday and Saturday through Public Works. We need to look at the idea of having a long term 
management plan. That’s where we were talking about trying to hire somebody, a certified landfill operator who 
can run the landfill make it a full time position and work Public Works as well. If this comes around we are 
back to being open three days a week and we have an extra person working Public Works two days a week.  
 
Mr. Walsh stated that we can always find something for them to do.  
 
Chairman Henry stated that we need to start advertising for that position.  
 
Mike Benton stated that the certification process is a week, take the test on Friday.  
 
Chairman Henry stated that we could hire somebody and let them get certified.  
 
Mike Benton stated that we have trained several, the current two we trained (paid for their training). 
 
Chairman Henry asked Mr. McCormick if he knew anyone else that could fill the void of landfill technologies.  
 
Mr. McCormick stated that he do not know of anybody that is available. 
 
Commissioner Ledford stated that if we open up the position and someone at Public Works is interested in it, 
they would need to stay in Public Works until their replacement is hired and trained. 
 
Chairman Henry ask Mr. Walsh if he thought anyone in Public Works may be interested.  
 
Mr. Walsh stated that it is possible.  
 
Mike Benton stated that with the EPD requirement of having a certified operator on staff at all times we need to 
have multiple certified operators which we are making good progress on that. We had five at one time we have 
two right now. Two is not enough. He stated that the good thing is we have some money in the landfill budget 
available.  
 
Chairman Henry stated that when we did it last April there were lines every weekend.  
 
Commissioner Jernigan made the motion that the last weekend in April be free for Jasper County residents. That 
will be April 29th – 30th. No business or commercial customers. 
 
Chairman Henry stated that at some point we have to say that if you are not in line by 2 p.m., he cut off his 
sentence and asked Sheriff Pope for his suggestions or thoughts.  
 
Sheriff Pope stated that if you reduce it to a single weekend. You may want to consider getting some portable 
scales to help with the flow. 
 
Commissioner Ledford asked if they think we need to postpone it until May. 
 



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes March 7, 2022 – Regular Meeting  
 

Chairman Henry stated that he see only doing one weekend being a problem.  
 
Commissioner Jernigan stated that he would rather do it for the whole month but he realize for this year we 
can’t. He is concerned that if we push it back. He stated that he is fine if it is pushed back he just don’t want the 
taxpayers to loose out on the ability to use the landfill for free one or two weekends. 
 
Chairman Henry ask Mr. McCormick if he think we would fill up the cell.  
 
Mr. McCormick stated that we have to go back and look at what was brought in historically.  
 
Mike Benton stated that we brought in about 700 tons last year.  
 
Mr. McCormick stated that we should be able to handle that. He stated that he would like for Robert to have the 
stakes in the ground.  
 
Chairman Henry stated that in the meantime we need to try to get rid of the tires and start getting cell 5 ready.  
 
Commissioner Jernigan asked Mr. Walsh do we need to push the free dump back to May.  
 
Mr. Walsh said it probably depend on weather. Its possible to do but if it rains a lot or we have equipment 
failure would delay us.  
 
Commissioner Jernigan stated that in past we have allowed up to four tires. Due to the circumstances this year I 
would suggest no tires.  
 
Chairman Henry said since we are pushing this thing back to the end of April why don’t we table this until the 
April meeting.  
 
Commissioner Jernigan withdrew his motion.  
 
Commissioner Ledford motioned to table the April Spring Cleaning Tipping Fees until the April 4th meeting. 
Commissioner Jones seconded the motion, passed unanimously. The board agreed to have Public Works to 
open the landfill on Thursdays until the end of the month in order to let commercial customers know the landfill 
will be closed on Thursdays. 
 
Item 5: Human Resources and County Boards Report:  HR Director, Sharon Robinson stood before the 
board and presented the Human Resources and County Board Report for December 2021 through February 
2022.  
 
Current Open Positions 
Operator I 
EMT 
Paramedics 
911 Dispatchers 
Kennel Attendant – Part-time 
Scale House Attendant/Landfill – Part-time 
 
Chairman Henry stated that now the Scale House Attendant for the landfill needs to be a full time postion. 
 
New Hires/Transfers 
Senior Center – 1 (part-time) 
Finance - 1 
Superior Court - 1 



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes March 7, 2022 – Regular Meeting  
 

Jail – 1 
 
Transfers: 
1 – From Recreation to Public Works 
 
Terminations/Resignations 
Public Works – 2 
Planning and Zoning – 1 
Jail – 1 
Sheriff - 2 
 
Total Employees = 168 
Full-time = 127 
Part-time = 41 
 
Upcoming Board Appointments Needed: 
Jasper County Library Board: 1 
Jasper County DFCS Board: 1 
Economic Development Authority Board: 4 
Board of Appeals – 2 

Public Facilities Authority - 4 
 
Item 6: County Road Abandonment Policy:  Chairman Henry stated that we have had request to close roads.   
 
Mike Benton stated that official code of Georgia O.C.G.A 32-7-2 allows county road abandonment when it is 
determined that a section of the county road system has for any reason ceased to be used by the public to the 
extent that no substantial public purpose is served by it or that its removal from the county road system is 
otherwise in the best public interest. We have received several request to abandon prescriptive right away. Key 
items of the policy are to get started all signature is required by all owners of the property adjoining the road 
and by all owners of property who use the road as the only mean of ingress/egress to their property. The 
signatures shall be accompanied with a statement that the property owners release and indemnify the county 
from any duty to maintain the road. Two Public Hearings will be scheduled, staff will request impact statements 
from various individuals and departments (i.e. Fire Rescue, Sheriff’s Department, Public Works, and Board of 
Education.) 
 
Commissioner Ledford suggested adding utility providers to the list (electric, water). 
 
Attorney Ozburn stated that even though we may abandon the road there may be certain easements for the 
utility companies would not change. 
 
Commissioner Jernigan asked if the statements will be authorized statements.  
 
Attorney Ozburn stated that only one Public Hearing is required by the statute. What’s being proposed is over 
and beyond.  The actual abandonment takes place on a vote by the board.  
 
Commissioner Jernigan ask if out of town property owners could appoint someone to speak on their behalf.  
 
Attorney Ozburn stated that they can. It does not have to be explicitly mentioned in the policy.  
 
Commissioner Ledford ask if Commissioner Jernigan was concerned about someone coming in and saying that 
they have tried to reach the property owners.  
 



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes March 7, 2022 – Regular Meeting  
 

Attorney Ozburn stated that the property owners have to be contacted before the process can move forward.  
 
Mr. Benton stated that the board may want to consider touching on item #3.  
 
“If the abandoned road is a prescriptive public road, the County may execute quitclaim deeds to the property 
owners along the road at their request. If the abandoned road was a deeded public road, the County may dispose 
of the property in accordance with the provisions of Official Code of Georgia Annotated S 32-7-4” 
 
Commissioner Ledford noted that there is a $500 fee for the process.  
 
Commissioner Ledford motioned to approve the County Road Abandonment policy with the changes 
mentioned. Commissioner Henry seconded the motion, motion failed 2-2.  
 
Item 7: County Roads Resurfacing- Miss Sara Road: Mike Benton stated that staff was ask to put together 
an improvement plan for Ms. Sarah Road. The plan has been put together but part of the plan was contingent on 
the upon the road abandonment policy. The middle section of the road is what the residents wants abandoned. 
Staff put together a three piece plan. The section that comes off 212 is about 500 feet. The middle section is 
about 200 yds. One area can be improved with a patching machine. The other end is really steep and have to be 
hardtop.  
 
Attorney Ozburn stated that you can still abandon a road without the policy you just have to comply with the 
statutes. The policy streamlines things for staff.  
 
Commissioner Ledford motioned to table until we can get more information from staff. Commissioner Jones 
seconded the motion, passed unanimously.  
 
Item 8: County Roads Resurfacing- Remaining 2021 Chip Seal Road Projects: Mike Benton stated that 
staff was asked to provide cost comparisons between Public Works Chip Seal crew cost and commercial 
contractor resurfacing. Roads that were identified in 2021;  
 
Road                                               County Chip Seal                                Commercial Estimate 
 
Purple Martin                                           $35,102                                                                                        $64,000   
Oriole Circle                                           $36,675                                                 $48,000 
Ernest Gibson                                          $121,044                                               $171,000 
Shoreline Drive                                       $31,714                                                 $72,000 
Partridge Ct                                             $22,188                                                 $25,000 
 
Chairman Henry asked if any widening would be done. Mr. Walsh stated there will be very minimal if any.  
 
Commissioner Jernigan stated that we have material stored behind the firehouse on Jackson Lake Road. We 
need to do something with that it’s just taking up space there. He ask how far does Mr. Walsh think that 
material will go.  He suggested that we get bids. He also suggested that if we chip seal a road that we do not 
allow any new building permits on the street until the road cures. We should also have the builder to put up a 
substantial bond so if they tear up the road they repair it.  
 
Mike Benton stated that all of the commercial estimates are asphalt.  
 
Michael Walsh stated that Ernest Gibson is probably the only one that does not have to be ground up.  
 
Chairman Henry asked Mr. Walsh how soon could he get started with some if these projects if given the go 
ahead? 
 



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes March 7, 2022 – Regular Meeting  
 

Mr. Walsh stated that it would depend on the weather.  
 
Item 9: Schedule Work Sessions and Called Meetings as Needed: A Work Session was scheduled for Friday, 
March 18 at 1:00 p.m. 
 
County Attorney Items: None  
County Manager Update: Mr. Benton gave an update that building permits are still increasing  
 
Executive Session:  
Commissioner Jernigan motioned to go into Executive Session for personnel at 7:45 p.m. Commissioner 
Ledford seconded the motion, passed unanimously.  
 
Commissioner Ledford motioned to exit Executive Session at 8:15 p.m. Commissioner Jernigan seconded the 
motion, passed unanimously.  
 
Adjourn: 
Commissioner Jernigan motioned to adjourn the meeting at 8:15 p.m. Commissioner Ledford seconded the 
motion, passed unanimously. 
 

___________________________ 

Bruce Henry, Chairman 

 

___________________________ 

Sharon Robinson, Clerk 



 

Consent Agenda – Item 2: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Board of Commissioners 
 
Date:  April 4, 2022 
 
Subject:  Approval of Check Register 
 
 
Summary: 
 
A check register will be generated by the finance department on meeting day for signature and approval to 
process the checks. 
 
Background: 
 
Cost:  $0 
 
 
Recommended Motion: 
 
Approve processing of check #’s 63951 - 64181 
  



 
 
Item 1: Public Hearing – 2nd READING  
 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Planning and Zoning 
 
Date: April 4, 2022 
 
Subject: Add Deer Processing to the Permitted Use Table 
 
Summary:   
 
 

1. Text amendment to add deer processing to the permitted use table as a permitted use in Commercial (C-
2) zoning and as a special use permit in agriculture (AG) zoning. 

 
 
 



 

Public Hearing Notice 
 

The Jasper County Board of Commissioners will have a public hearing on the following item at their 

meeting on April 4, 2022 beginning at 6:00 pm in the Commissioners meeting room on ground floor 

 

1. Text amendment to add deer processing to the permitted use table as a permitted use in 

Commercial (C-2) zoning and as a special use permit in agriculture (AG) zoning.  

 

The public is invited to attend and those with special needs related to handicapped accessibility, 

should contact the Board of Commissioners office at 706-468-4900. 

 

 



Business Item 1: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Public Facilities Authority 
 
Date:   April 4, 2022 
 
Subject: Jasper County Public Facilities Authority Board Appointments 
 
 
Summary:  
  
Jasper County’s Public Facilities Authority was established by the Jasper County Board of Commissioners 
and approved by act by the Georgia General Assembly. The Public Facilities Authority is comprised of five 
(5) members who shall be residents of Jasper County and who shall be appointed by the Board of 
Commissioner of Jasper County. The members of the Authority shall be appointed to serve for a term of 
one (1) year from the date of such appointment and until their successors have been selected and appointed. 
 
The Board of Commissioners staff has advertised for 4 citizen applicants to serve on The Public Facilities 
Board. There is also a need for a Commissioner Representative.  
 
The following persons have submitted application to serve on the Jasper County Public Facilities Board: 
 
Don Jernigan – Commissioner Representative 
Hal Harris 
William Nash 
Wayne Bales 
James Thiele 
 
Background:  
 
The Jasper County Public Facilities Authority was created for the purpose of promoting the public good and 
wellbeing of the citizens of Jasper County. The Authority has the ability to enable financing to provide long term 
capital projects including facilities, equipment and services within Jasper County. 
 
 
Cost:   
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
Board’s Discretion 
  









JASPER COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
126 W. Greene St. Ste. 18, Monticello, GA 31064

706-468-4900 
www.jaspercountyga.org

APPLICATION FOR BOARDS, COMMITTEES, & AUTHORITIES

Hal Harris

399 old Agateville Road Hillsboro GA 31038

TELEPHON E (home) __________________________________________

(Cell)________________________________________________________

Email address_____________________________________

Hal Harris

Signature Date

*This application should be submitted to the Jasper County Board of Commissioners, 
email: srobinson@jaspercountyga.org
US Mail: Jasper County Board of Commissioners, ATTN: Sharon S. Robinson
(use address above) Any additional information may be included on a separate page.

NOTE: Information provided on this form is subject to disclosure as a public record under Georgia 
Open Records Law.

404-277-8057

hal@samplebook.com

3-23-22

http://www.jaspercountyga.org/
mailto:srobinson@jaspercountyga.org


     

Applicant Name: __________________________   Date: __________________

I would like to apply for appointment to the following Board, Committee, or Authority:

Public Facilities Authority

How long have you been a resident of Jasper County? 
______________________________________________________________________________

Which Jasper County distric t do you live in ?

_____ (1)          _____ (2)          _____ (3)          _____ (4)           _____ (5)

What qualifications, experience, and certifications do you possess that should be considered for
the Board, Committee, or Authority you are seeking appointment on?

I am a business owner in Jasper county and currently serve on the JPA

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________

Are you currently serving on another Board, Committee, Authority or elected position?
____ Yes     _____ NO     If Yes, please list.

______________________________________________________ ___________

________________________________________________________________________________

Would there be any possible conflict of interest between your employment, your family, or your 
serving on the Board, Committee, or Authority you are seeking appointment on?

____ Yes    _____ NO     If Yes, please explain.

Hal Harris 3-23-22

49 years

x

X

Jasper County Public Facilities Authority _____________

x



What is your vision for the county’s future in relation to the Board, Committee, or
Authority you are seeking appointment on?

I would like to help the county continue to grow and develop in a postive manner.

____________________________________________________________________________

Explain your understanding of the duties of this Board, Committee, or Authority:

The JCPFA responsibility is to provide financing for projects for the varoius government

within Jasper county

Briefly explain why you seek appointment to this Board, Committee, or Authority:
Having already served one year, I would like to help the county move forward with projects we have gotten started.

____________________________________________________________________________

Are you in any way related to a County Elected Official or County Employee? If so, please describe.

NO

If appointed, I agree to serve and participate in required and or voluntary training.  ____Yes   _____ No

Hal Harris

Signature Application Date

X

3-23-22



JASPER COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
126 W. Greene St. Ste. 18, Monticello, GA 31064

706-468-4900 
www.jaspercountyga.org

APPLICATION FOR BOARDS, COMMITTEES, & AUTHORITIES

WILLIAM (BILL) H. NASH, JR.

559 CHICKADEE CT, MONTICELLO, GA 31064

TELEPHON E (home) ___NA______________________________________

(Cell)______              404-925-2544___________________________________

Email address__ whnasjr@gmail.com___________________

William H. Nash, J r..     23 March 2022
Signature Date

*This application should be submitted to the Jasper  County Board of Commissioners, 
email: srobinson@jaspercountyga.org
US Mail: Jasper  County Board of Commissioners, ATTN: Sharon S. Robinson
(use address above) Any additional information may be included on a separate page.

NOTE: Information provided on this form is subject to disclosure as a public record under Georgia 
Open Records Law.

 



Applicant Name: __WILLIAM (BILL) H. NASH, JR.___   Date: ___23 MARCH 2022

I would like to apply for  appointment to the following Board, Committee, or  Author ity:

Jasper County Public Facilities Authority

How long have you been a resident of Jasper County? ______7 years____________________ 

Which Jasper  County distric t do you live in ?

_____ (1)          _____ (2)          __X__ (3)          _____ (4)           _____ (5)

What qualifications, exper ience, and cer tifications do you possess that should be considered for
the Board, Committee, or  Authority you are seeking appointment on?

By profession I am a planner.  I worked for 44 years as an architect helping businesses and 
governmental agencies figure out the best ways to turn needs into construction solutions. 
Clients have included the DOD, GSA, USDA, CDC, FAA, UGA, Ga Army National Guard, 
Bayer Crop Science, Lockheed-Martin, BASF, and others.  Work for many of those clients 
included coordination with transportation, zoning, fire, water, and sewer departments.  I 
believe my background in planning the best ways to meet needs will be of value on the PFA.

I have served on the JC PFA as secretary for the past 12 months.  I would like to continue in
that role to see at least the first project come to fruition.

Are you currently serving on another  Board, Committee, Authority or  elected position?
_X__ Yes     _____ NO     If Yes, please list.

I currently serve on the JC PFA and the JC Planning and Zoning Bo

Would there be any possible conflict of interest between your employment, your family, or  your 
serving on the Board, Committee, or  Authority you are seeking appointment on?

____ Yes    __X__ NO     If Yes, please explain.

What is your  vision for  the county’s future in relation to the Board, Committee, or
Authority you are seeking appointment on?

I see a county that plans for a future with adequate arterial roads, water and sewer systems,
fire stations, zoning, schools, jails, parks, recreation, and libraries.  I think that the PFA can
foster a high quality of life in Jasper County that comes from anticipating these needs vs.
reacting to crises.

ard. 



Explain your  understanding of the duties of this Board, Committee, or  Authority:

The Jasper County Public Facilities Authority is tasked to arrange long term financing for
capital projects applying revenue streams assigned by the related county or city entities.
Per resolution passed by the PFA its intergovernmental agreements shall:

1. Limit the Jasper County Public Facility Authority’s responsibility solely to the ‘issuance of
revenue bonds and other obligations’, as authorized by law;

2. Include all other project-related tasks as the sole responsibility of the other agreeing
governmental entity.  Such other tasks shall include, but not be limited to:  arranging of 
revenue streams, studies, land purchase, pre-design, testing, surveying, design, bidding, 
construction, equipment, furnishings, moving, insurance, utilities, staffing, etc.

Briefly explain why you seek appointment to this Board, Committee, or  Authority:

I would like to continue the work started by the Jasper County Public Facilities Authority in
the past year.  I would like to see through the financing efforts begun for the county’s Sheriff’s
Office / Jail Expansion.

Are you in any way related to a County Elected Official or County Employee? If so, please describe. 

NO

If appointed, I agree to serve and participate in required and or voluntary training.  __X_Yes   _____ No

William H. Nash, J r..    23 March 2022
Signature Application Date

  















 

Business Item 2: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: BOC 
 
Date:   April 4, 2020 
 
Subject: Development Authority of Jasper County Board Appointments 
 
Summary:  
 
 
The Development Authority of Jasper County (DAJC) has four (4) terms that will expire in May. These are 2 
year term appointments.  
 
Jasper County BOC Staff advertised for interested parties to serve on the DAJC Board. 
 
The following have submitted applications for appointment: 
 
Jan Gaston 
Sam Kelly 
Tyson Harty 
Jeff Greeson 
 
Background:  
 
The Development Authority of Jasper County has a seven member board appointed by the Jasper County BOC. 
 
Cost:   
 
Recommended Motion:  
 
Board’s Discretion 
  





























 
 
Business Item 3:  
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Planning and Zoning 
 
Date: April 4, 2022 
 
Subject: Planning and Zoning Appeals Board Appointment 
 
Summary:   
 
Planning and Zoning Board of Appeals has three (3) terms expiring   Terry Wynn and Andrew Boyd for the 
Planning and Zoning Appeals Board. 
 
Andrew Boyd has submitted application for re-appointment.  
Terry Wynn has submitted application for re-appointment. 
Pat Tria has submitted application for re-appointment, term expires June 2022 
Phillip Johns 
 
 
 
Background:  
 
                         
 
                     
 
 
Cost:  None 
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
Board’s Discretion 
 
  



























 
 
 
Business Item 4: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Recreation 
 
Date:   April 4, 2022 
 
Subject: Jasper County Recreation Board Appointment 
 
 
Summary:  
  
Jasper County Recreation Board has 1 current vacancy due to the resignation of Valarie Bennett, whose term 
would be expiring July 2022.  Staff has advertised and the following person has submitted an application. 
  
Dan Shives 
 
Background:  
 
The Jasper County Recreation Board is a seven (7) member board  
 
 
 
 
Cost:  None 
 
Recommended Motion:  
Appoint Dan Shives to the Jasper County Recreation Board for a 3-year term ending April 2025. 
  









 
 
Business Item 5: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Planning and Zoning 
 
Date:   April 4, 2022 
 
Subject: New Alcohol License Application – Hillsboro Mini Mart 
  
 
 
Summary:  
 
Hillsboro Mini Mart, Application number 2022-A-012, located at 1750 State Hwy 11, Hillsboro GA 31038. 
Name of applicant: Nizamuddin Kalya – Retail sales of beer and wine - New 
 
 
 
 
Background:  
 
Passed/no history 
 
 
 
 
 
Cost:  N/A 
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion: Board’s Discretion 
  









 
 

Business item 6: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Planning and Zoning 
 
Date:   April 4, 2022 
 
Subject: Ordinance Amendment – Deer Processing – Table of Permitted Uses 
  
 
Summary:  
 
 

1. Text amendment to add deer processing to the permitted use table as a permitted use in Commercial (C-
2) zoning and as a Special Use Permit in Agriculture (AG) zoning. 

 
 
Background:  
 
On January 27, 2022 the Planning and Zoning Board recommended approval to add the use to the C-2 zoning 
district by a unanimous vote (4-0) and recommended approval of adding the use to AG zoning with an approved 
Special Use Permit by a vote of (3-1). 
 
On March 7, 2022 the BOC heard the first reading of the proposed Ordinance Amendment to  DIVISION 5. - 
TABLE OF PERMITTED USES BY ZONING DISTRICT, Sec. 119-269. - Table of permitted uses.  
 
 
Cost:  N/A 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
Board Discretion 
  



ORDINANCE 

 

AN ORDINANCE BY JASPER COUNTY, GEORGIA TO AMEND CHAPTER 119 ZONING BY ADDING THE USE 

OF DEER PROCESSING TO THE TABLE OF PERMITTED USES IN SECTION 119-269 BY ADOPTING 

LANGUAGE AS DELINEATED BELOW; TO PROVIDE FOR CODIFICATION; TO REPEAL CONFLICTING 

ORDINANCES; TO PROVIDE AN ADOPTION DATE; TO PROVIDE AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER 

PURPOSES. 

 

WHEREAS, the Jasper County, Georgia, hereinafter referred to as the (“County”) pursuant to Paragraph I, 

Section II, Article IX of the Constitution of the State of Georgia, known as the “Home Rule for Counties:, is 

authorized to adopt clearly reasonable ordinances, resolutions or regulations related to its property, 

affairs, and local government for which no provision has been made by general law and which are not 

inconsistent with the Constitution or any charter provision applicable thereto, and; 

WHEREAS, Jasper County, Georgia has determined it beneficial and necessary to have well-functioning 

ordinances to promote and manage development in the County; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF JASPER COUNTY, GEORGIA 

THAT THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF JASPER COUNTY, GEORGIA HEREBY ORDAIN: 

RESOLVED AND APPROVED by the Board of Commissioners of Jasper County, Georgia, this ____ day of 

April, 2022. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Section 1 

The Code of Ordinances of Jasper County, Georgia is hereby amended by adding Deer Processing to Sec. 

119-269. - Table of permitted uses as shown below: 

Use  AG  R-R  R-2  R-1  RL  V-P  O-I  C-1  C-2  M 

Dairy plant, ice cream mfg.           X  

Dance studio       X  X  X  X   

Day care center/kindergarten/nursery school  S  S     X  X     

Day care, home  X  X  X    X      

Deer Processing S        X  

Department store          X   

Distribution of products or merchandise           X  

Drive-in theater            

Drugstore       X  X  X  X   

 

Section 2. 

The sections, paragraphs, sentences, clauses or phrases of this Ordinance are severable, and if any phrase, 

clause, sentence paragraph or section of this Ordinance shall be declared illegal by the valid judgement 

or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such illegality shall not affect any of the remaining 

phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of this Ordinance. 

Section 3.  

All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby expressly repealed. 

Section 4. 

The adoption date of this ordinance amendment is upon creation. 

 



[SIGNATURE LINE BELOW] 

SO ORDAINED this ____ day of ___________, 2022 

        BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
        OF JASPER COUNTY, GEORGIA 
 
 
        ____________________________ 
        Bruce Henry, Chairman 
        District 2 
 
 
        ____________________________ 
        Shelia Jones, Commissioner 
        District 1 
 
 
        ____________________________ 
        Don Jernigan, Commissioner 
        District 3 
 
 
        ____________________________ 
        Gerald Stunkel, Commissioner 
        District 4 
 
 
        ____________________________ 
ATTEST:       Steven Ledford, Commissioner 
        District 5 
 

 

______________________________    {Jasper County, Georgia Seal} 
Sharon Robinson, County Clerk 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

______________________________ 
S. David Ozburn, County Attorney 



 
Business Item 7: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Planning and Zoning 
 
Date:   April 4, 2022 
 
Subject:  GDOT Entrance Plan for Landers Lane 
  
 
 
Summary:     
 
Nick Platek, owner/developer of the proposed Lake Pines subdivision requests that Jasper County serve as the 
applicant for the entrance improvements request made to GDOT at Landers Lane and GA 212. 
 
Background:    
 
As a part of the improvements for the proposed Lake Pines Subdivision on Landers Lane, the developer will be 
required to install a deceleration lane, a right-hand passing lane, and entrance radius improvements to Landers 
Lane where it intersects GA Hwy 212.  GDOT is reviewing the plans now but has informed us that because 
Landers Lane is a county road, the application for improvements must list Jasper County as the applicant.  On 
behalf of Nick Platek, the property owner, Jordan Engineering is requesting that Jasper County authorize us list 
Jasper County as the applicant.  It is out understanding that all costs associated with the improvements will be 
the responsibility of the owner/developer. 
 
Cost:   
 
Costs associated with the improvements will be the responsibility of the owner/developer of the Lake Pines 
subdivision project. 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
 
Approve Jasper County Board of Commissioners to authorize Jordan Engineering to list Jasper County as the 
applicant on the GDOT application for entrance improvements at Landers Lane and State Route 212 that will be 
required as part of the Lake Pines subdivision project. 
  



TURN AHEAD
SIGN

GR
AV

EL
DR

IV
EW

AY

MAILBOX

JACKSON LAKE
RENTALS SIGN

STOP AND
STREET SIGN

EXISTING

EOP

EXISTING WHITE STRIPE

EXISTING DOUBLE YELLOW STRIPES

EXISTING WHITE STRIPE

EXISTING EOP

PROPOSED EOP

PRO
PO

SED EO
P

EXISTING

EOP

EX
IST

IN
G EO

P

EX
IST

IN
G EO

P

EXISTING EOP

EXISTING EOP

HIGHWAY 212 RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

EXIST STOP
BAR

REMOVE

EXISTING 2" WATER LINE TO BE ABANDONED

PROPOSED EOP

S46°49'33"E

51.26'

S4°18'22"E
21.01'

S4°18'22"E
65.12'

N44°49'24"E

Ch=83.80'
R=95.21'

A=86.77'

N7
1°

59
'5

8"
W

Ch
=3

2.
81

'

R=
17

0.
00

'
A=

32
.8

6'

S4°51'14"E
367.26'

APPROXIMATE TREELINE

APPROXIMATE TREELINE

APPROXIMATE TREELINE

TOTAL FRONTAGE IS 1533.25 FEET.FRONTAGE LENGTH BEING DEVELOPED

UNDER THIS PERMIT IS 485.18 FEET
FOR LAKE PINES SUBDIVISION

NOF
MARC & LYDIA MOUSSEAU

D.B. 1047, p. 34
P.B. 11, p. 82

NOF
BRYAN R. AND DEBRA ROBINSON

D.B. 255, p. 146
P.B. 10, p. 287

PROPOSED GREENSPACE PARCEL 1
LAKE PINES SUBDIVISION

13.13 ACRES

PROPOSED GREENSPACE PARCEL 2
LAKE PINES SUBDIVISION

0.10 ACRE

LOCAL LAKE LANE

GRA
PH

IC
 V

IEW
 R

D

SIGHT DISTANCE
WEST: 752 FT

SIGHT DISTANCEEAST: 1056 FT

EXISTING

EO
P

SPEED
LIMIT

55 MPH

NORTHBOUND
TRAVEL LANE

SOUTHBOUND
TRAVEL LANE

STOP AND
STREET SIGN

INSTALL NEW

PROPOSED

DOUBLE-YELLOW

THERM
O STRIPES

PROPOSED GDOT
PAVEMENT SPEC

NORTHBOUND
TRAVEL LANE

SOUTHBOUND
TRAVEL LANE

THERMOPLASTIC LANE STRIPE
PROPOSED 5" WHITE

EXISTIN
G

ASPHALT

PROPOSED
DECEL LANE

CL
 T

O
IP

F 
O

N

CL
 T

O
R/

W
 L

IN
E

THE NEXT DRIVEWAY TO THE
NORTH IS 1532± FEET FROM THE

CENTERLINE OF LOCAL LAKE LN 291.5' TO THE
CENTERLINE OF
LOCAL LAKE LN

EX
IS

TI
N

G

NOF
NICHOLAS PLATEK
D.B. 1016, p. 226
P.B. 11, p. 648ANOF

NICHOLAS PLATEK
D.B. 1016, p. 226
P.B. 11, p. 648A

(CURRENTLY LANDERS LN) EXISTING EOP
EXISTING EOP

989 FEET TO CONLEY BRIDGE ROAD @ MP 1.05 (NEAREST INTERSECTING STREET)
362 FEET TO UNIMPROVED WOODS ROAD2049 FEET TO RESIDENTIAL DRIVEWAY @ MP 0.48

HWY 212 CENTERLINE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
U

N
TY

LA
N

DE
RS

 L
N

R/
W

IP
S 

TO
CL

 H
W

Y

2035' TO HOFFMAN DRIVE
(NEAREST INT STREET)

CENTERLINE PROPOSED ENTRANCE
TO NEAREST PROPERTY CORNER IS 398.0 FEET

EO
PEOP

EXISTING EDGE OF ASPHALT
PROPOSED EDGE OF ASPHALT
EXISTING 2" WATER MAIN

EXISTING PHONE LINE

PROPOSED 6" WATER MAIN

EXISTING 8" WATER MAIN

EXISTING OVERHEAD POWER LINE
EXISTING RCP CULVERT

PROPOSED RCP CULVERT

PROPOSED ASPHALT PAVEMENT

EXISTING ASPHALT PAVEMENT

LINE LEGEND

VA
LV

E 
VA

U
LT

TR
AV

EL
LA

N
E

TR
AV

EL
LA

N
E

PA
VE

D
SH

O
U

LD
ER

SAWCUT ALONG WHITE LINE

PROPOSED
STOP BAR

N9°05'25"E

20.67'

N8
0°

54
'3

5"
W

18
.5

6' PROPOSED 0.01-AC GRADING EASEMENT

N8
1°

29
'1

8"
W

Ch
=2

3.
43

'

R=
17

0.
00

'
A=

23
.4

5'

S4°18'22"E
31.79'

PARCEL A:
PROPOSED DEDICATION

TO GDOT 0.01 ACRE

EXISTING COUNTY ROAD

PA
VE

D 
RO

AD

EXISTING
ASPHALT APRON

CL LOCAL LAKE LN
@ MP 0.87

START TAPER
@ MP 0.92

@
 M

P 
0.

92

METER
VAULT

PRESSURE REDUCING
VALVE VAULT

NCWSA
NEW 6" WATER
CONNECTION

EXISTIN
G

18" RCP
TO REM

AIN

EXISTING 2" WATERLINE TO BE CUT AND
CAPPED HERE

WATER AUTHORITY
ALCOVY SHORES

APPROX. LOCATION OF
PHONE/COMMS LINE TO REMAIN

EXISTING OVERHEAD POWER

TO REMAIN

EXISTING 8" PVC WATER

(NEWTON CO WATER/SEWER)
TO REMAIN

EXISTING 40 LF 18" RCP
TO BE REMOVED

PHONE
PEDISTAL

NEW

PROPOSED WHITE STRIPE PROPOSED DASHED STRIPE

6" GAB AND
2" ASPHALT

SHOULDER

3H:1V UNLESS

OTHERWISE NOTED

ON GRADING PLAN

3H:1V
8%2%2%8%

3H:1V

CEN
TERLIN

ETYPICAL
WATER MAIN

LOCATION
(48" MIN DEPTH)597

600

597

600

0+00 0+60

0+00 0+50 0+60

NORTHBOUNDLANE DECELLANE 4'
 S

HO
U

LD
ER

3H:1V FILL SLOPE

EXISTING FORESLOPE

HW
Y 

21
2 

CE
N

TE
RL

IN
E

HI
GH

W
AY

 2
12

 R
/W

 L
IN

E

DECEL LANE FILL SECTION A-A

CL
 G

A 
HW

Y 
21

2

ED
GE

 O
F 

HW
Y 

21
2 

PA
VE

M
EN

T

4%
4%

6.5%
7.6%

9.5%
10.7%

12.0%EXISTING GRADE

PROPOSED GRADE

HW
Y 212 R/W

 LIN
E

610

620
-0+20 0+00 1+00

GR
AV

EL
DR

IV
EW

AY

EXISTING WHITE STRIPE

EXISTING DOUBLE YELLOW STRIPES

EXISTING WHITE STRIPE

EXISTING EOP

EXISTING EOP

EXISTING

EOP

EX
IST

IN
G EO

P

EX
IST

IN
G EO

P

EXISTING EOP

EXISTING EOP

HIGHWAY 212 RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

APPROXIMATE TREELINE

APPROXIMATE TREELINE

APPROXIMATE TREELINE

73.2' of 18"
HDPE @ 5.8%
Pipe A2 (exist)

Proposed
22.5' of 18"
RCP @ 2.0%
Pipe A1

Proposed JB A1
RIM: 607.65
INV: 599.76
DEPTH: 7.9'
DIAM: 48"
INV IN: 599.76 A2 (exist)
INV OUT: 599.76 A1

HW A2(EXIST)
INV: 604.03 A2 (exist)

Proposed
DOT SES A0
INV: 599.30 A1

NOF
MARC & LYDIA MOUSSEAU

D.B. 1047, p. 34
P.B. 11, p. 82

NOF
BRYAN R. AND DEBRA ROBINSON

D.B. 255, p. 146
P.B. 10, p. 287

PROPOSED GREENSPACE PARCEL 1
LAKE PINES SUBDIVISION

13.13 ACRES

PROPOSED GREENSPACE PARCEL 2
LAKE PINES SUBDIVISION

0.10 ACRE

LOCAL LAKE LANE

GRA
PH

IC
 V

IEW
 R

D

SIGHT DISTANCE
WEST: 752 FT

SIGHT DISTANCEEAST: 1056 FT

4' SHOULDER @
 5%

4' SHOULDER @ 5% 4' SHOULDER @ 5%

4' SHO
ULDER @

 5%

NORTHBOUND
TRAVEL LANE

SOUTHBOUND
TRAVEL LANE

NORTHBOUND
TRAVEL LANE

SOUTHBOUND
TRAVEL LANE

EX
IS

TI
N

G

NOF
NICHOLAS PLATEK
D.B. 1016, p. 226
P.B. 11, p. 648ANOF

NICHOLAS PLATEK
D.B. 1016, p. 226
P.B. 11, p. 648A

(CURRENTLY LANDERS LN) EXISTING EOP
EXISTING EOP

EXISTING SLOPE
2H:1V

5' S
HOULD

ER @
 5%

5' SHOULDER @ 5%

5' 
SH

OULD
ER

 @
 5%

EXISTING EDGE OF ASPHALT
PROPOSED EDGE OF ASPHALT
EXISTING 2" WATER MAIN

EXISTING PHONE LINE

PROPOSED 6" WATER MAIN

EXISTING 8" WATER MAIN

EXISTING OVERHEAD POWER LINE
EXISTING RCP CULVERT

PROPOSED RCP CULVERT

PROPOSED ASPHALT PAVEMENT

EXISTING ASPHALT PAVEMENT

LINE LEGEND

CR
O

SS
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 A
-A

100-YR FLOW CALCULATIONS
FOR BASIN FLOWING TO HW A2:
C=0.35
i = 8.2 in/hr
Tc=9 min
A = 1.4
Q100 = 4.2 cfs

FLOW IN CULVERT A2 AT
100-YR FLOW (4.2 cfs):

FLOW DEPTH: 10 in
VEL: 4.4 fps (up)

2.9 fps (dn)
CAPACITY BEFORE OVERTOP = 20 cfs

SAWCUT EXISTING PAVEMENT
AT WHITE LINE TO ENSURE FULL-DEPTH TIE SAWCUT EXISTING PAVEMENT

AT WHITE LINE TO ENSURE FULL-DEPTH TIE

END
SAWCUT

PROPOSED 0.01-AC GRADING EASEMENT

EXISTING COUNTY ROAD

LANDERS LANE IS AN
EXISTING COUNTY ROAD

EXISTING
ASPHALT APRON

METER
VAULT

PRESSURE REDUCING
VALVE VAULT

NCWSA
NEW 6" WATER
CONNECTION

EXISTIN
G

18" RCP
TO REM

AIN

EXISTING 40 LF 18" RCP
TO BE REMOVED

PHONE
PEDISTAL

NEW

FOR PAVING SPECIFICATIONS WITHIN
THE GDOT R/W, CONTACT THE MADISON GDOT

AREA OFFICE (706)343-5841.

NEW ASPHALT PAVING

PAVING SPECS TO BE APPROVED BY LOCAL DOT AREA ENGINEER
WHEN PERMIT IS SECURED BY APPLICATNT.

PROPOSED WHITE STRIPE PROPOSED DASHED STRIPE

G
EO

RG
IA

 D
O

T
EN

TR
AN

CE
 P

LA
N

S

1Phone: (513) 213-7184
NICK PLATEK

24 Hour Contact Person:

GEOMETRY PLAN

GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN
grid

grid

SCALE 1" = 20'

0' 20' 40' 60'

SCALE 1" = 20'

0' 20' 40' 60'

OWNER:
NICHOLAS PLATEK

2589 ACORN AVE, NE
ATLANTA, GA 30305

513-213-7184

TRAFFIC CALCULATION FOR IMPROVED ENTRANCE:
31 PROPOSED NEW LOTS + 10 EXISTING HOMES = 41 RESIDENCES
ITE TRIPS PER DAY FOR SUBURBAN HOMES = 9.06
TURNS INTO NEW ENTRANCE PER DAY = 9.06 x 41 = 371
ESTIMATE 50% OF TURNS WILL BE FROM THE SOUTH = 371 x .5 = 185 TPD
TRAFFIC IN HWY 212 AT THIS LOCATION IS 5160 (AADT) (AS PER DOT TADA)
FROM TABLE 4-6, 185 TPD > 100 TPD, SO A RIGHT TURN LANE IS REQUIRED.

Email contacts:
Owner/Developer: Nick.Platek@sap.com

Engineer: robert@jordan-eng.com

VICINITY MAP
(NTS)

SITE

JACKSON LAKE

NEWTON CO
JASPER CO

(LARRY'S 4-WAY)

GA 212

INTERIOR ROADWAY
TYPICAL SECTION

La
ke

 P
in

es
 S

ub
di

vi
si

on
N

ic
k 

Pl
at

ek
, 1

00
1 

Su
m

m
it 

Bl
vd

, #
21

00
, A

tla
nt

a,
 G

A 
30

31
9

51
3-

21
3-

71
89

   
ni

ck
.p

la
te

k@
sa

p.
co

m
La

nd
 L

ot
s 

98
, 9

9,
 a

nd
 1

00
, D

is
tri

ct
 9

G
M

D
 9

05
, G

D
O

T 
D

is
tri

ct
 2

Ja
sp

er
 C

ou
nt

y,
 G

eo
rg

ia

0
In

iti
al

 su
bm

itt
al

10
/2

5/
21

Da
te

Re
v

Re
vi

si
on

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Sheet No.

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

  S
ur

ve
yi

ng
   

So
ils

  U
AV

 M
ap

pi
ng

14
4 

N
. W

AR
RE

N
 S

T.
 M

O
N

TI
CE

LL
O

, G
A.

 3
10

64
TE

LE
PH

O
N

E:
 (7

06
) 4

68
-8

99
9

1
GD

O
T 

co
m

m
en

ts
 a

dd
re

ss
ed

; w
at

er
 c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
re

lo
ca

te
d

1/
25

/2
2

LOCAL LAKE LANE
CENTERLINE PROFILE

EARTHWORK QUANTITY WITHIN
THE DOT R/W: CUT 0 CY; FILL 556 CY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.9' TO NEAREST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
400.41' TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
55 MPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
4%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 

AutoCAD SHX Text
7%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3H:1V

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3H:1V

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3H:1V

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3H:1V

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2902

AutoCAD SHX Text
R 

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
GSWCC Level II

AutoCAD SHX Text
Certified Design

AutoCAD SHX Text
Professional #118

AutoCAD SHX Text
Expires 9/27/23



PHONE
PEDISTAL

EXISTING 2" WATERLINE TO BE CUT AND
CAPPED HERE

WATER AUTHORITY
ALCOVY SHORES

EXISTING 40 LF 18" RCP
TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING OVERHEAD POWER

TO REMAIN

EXISTING 8" PVC WATER

(NEWTON CO WATER/SEWER)
TO REMAIN

EXISTIN
G

18" RCP
TO REM

AIN

APPROX. LOCATION OF AT&T
PHONE/COMMS LINE TO REMAIN

VA
LV

E 
VA

U
LT

METER
VAULT

PRESSURE REDUCING
VALVE VAULT

NCWSA
NEW 6" WATER
CONNECTION

EXISTING NCWSA
8" VALVE

EXISTING EDGE OF ASPHALT
PROPOSED EDGE OF ASPHALT
EXISTING 2" WATER MAIN

EXISTING PHONE LINE

PROPOSED 6" WATER MAIN

EXISTING 8" WATER MAIN

EXISTING OVERHEAD POWER LINE
EXISTING RCP CULVERT

PROPOSED RCP CULVERT

PROPOSED ASPHALT PAVEMENT

EXISTING ASPHALT PAVEMENT

LINE LEGEND

GA HWY 212
N

EW
 6

" C
-9

00
 P

VC
 W

AT
ER

 M
AI

N
TO

 S
ER

VE
 P

RO
PO

SE
D 

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
T

ROAD BORE WITH STEEL CASING, METER,
AND METER VAULT TO BE INSTALLED BY
NEWTON COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY

FOR SERVICE TO ALCOVY SHORES
WATER AUTHORITY.

THIS SECTION OF ALCOVY SHORES
WATER AUTHORITY 2" MAIN TO

BE ABANDONED IN PLACE.

APPROX. LOCATION OF AT&T
PHONE/COMMS LINE TO REMAIN

NEW

ENTRANCE/EXIT
CONSTRUCTION

Co

Ss

Ds2
Ds3

Du

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE
(0.28 ACRE IN DOT R/W)

N33.402699°
W83.839099°

APPROXIMATE TREELINE

APPROXIMATE TREELINE

APPROXIMATE TREELINE Sd1-A

TYPE A
SILT FENCE

SINGLE ROW

Ss

Ds2
Ds3

Ss

Sd1-A

TYPE A
SILT FENCE

SINGLE ROW

Ss

Ss

St

G
EO

RG
IA

 D
O

T
U

TI
LI

TY
 A

N
D 

ER
O

SI
O

N
CO

N
TR

O
L 

PL
AN

S

2Phone: (513) 213-7184
NICK PLATEK

24 Hour Contact Person:

UTILITIES PLAN

EROSION CONTROL PLAN

grid

grid

SCALE 1" = 20'

0' 20' 40' 60'

SCALE 1" = 20'

0' 20' 40' 60'

Email contacts:
Owner/Developer: Nick.Platek@sap.com

Engineer: robert@jordan-eng.com

VICINITY MAP
(NTS)

SITE

JACKSON LAKE

NEWTON CO
JASPER CO

(LARRY'S 4-WAY)

GA 212

La
ke

 P
in

es
 S

ub
di

vi
si

on
N

ic
k 

Pl
at

ek
, 1

00
1 

Su
m

m
it 

Bl
vd

, #
21

00
, A

tla
nt

a,
 G

A 
30

31
9

51
3-

21
3-

71
89

   
ni

ck
.p

la
te

k@
sa

p.
co

m
La

nd
 L

ot
s 

98
, 9

9,
 a

nd
 1

00
, D

is
tri

ct
 9

G
M

D
 9

05
, G

D
O

T 
D

is
tri

ct
 2

Ja
sp

er
 C

ou
nt

y,
 G

eo
rg

ia

0
In

iti
al

 su
bm

itt
al

10
/2

5/
21

Da
te

Re
v

Re
vi

si
on

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Sheet No.

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

  S
ur

ve
yi

ng
   

So
ils

  U
AV

 M
ap

pi
ng

14
4 

N
. W

AR
RE

N
 S

T.
 M

O
N

TI
CE

LL
O

, G
A.

 3
10

64
TE

LE
PH

O
N

E:
 (7

06
) 4

68
-8

99
9

1
GD

O
T 

co
m

m
en

ts
 a

dd
re

ss
ed

; w
at

er
 c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
re

lo
ca

te
d

1/
25

/2
2

UTILITIES OWNERS LIST
WATER:

8" MAIN ON WEST SIDE OF HWY 212 R/W
IS OWNED BY NEWTON COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY

PROPOSED WATER SERVICE WITHIN THE NEW
DEVELOPMENT WILL BE PROVIDED BY
ALCOVY SHORES WATER AUTHORITY

POWER:
OVERHEAD POWER PROVIDED BY
SNAPPING SHOALS EMC

PHONE:
PHONE/COMMUNICATIONS SERVICE IS
PROVIDED BY AT&T

2" LINE ON EAST SIDE OF HWY 212 R/W
IS OWNED BY ALCOVY SHORES WATER AUTHORITY

STORM DRAIN:
STORM DRAIN CULVERT IS OWNED/MAINTAINED
BY GEORGIA DOT

ALL UTILITY RELOCATIONS ON THE
STATE ROUTE R/W MUST BE

PERMITTED THROUGH GEORGIA
UTILITIES PERMITTING SYSTEM

(GUPS).

ALL UTILITIES RELOCATED OR NEWLY
INSTALLED  SHALL BE IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE "UTILITY
ACCOMODATIONS POLICY AND

STANDARDS MANUAL 2016 EDITION."

ALL WATER METERS AND BACKFLOW
DEVCES ARE TO BE PLACED OFF GDOT

RIGHT-OF-WAY.

WHEN EXCAVATION WORK IS BEING
DONE NEAR ANY UTILITY, THE OWNER

SHALL BE NOTIFIED PRIOR TO
EXCAVATION.

THE CONTRACTOR/INSTALLER SHALL
ADHERE TO THE GEORGIA UTILITIES

PROTECTION CENTER'S "GEORGIA 811
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG" LAW BY
CALLING THE UNDERGROUND

PROTECTION CENTER AT
1-800-282-7411 OR 811 48 HOURS

PRIOR TO BEGINNING ANY GROUND
DISTURBING ACTIVITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2902

AutoCAD SHX Text
R 

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
GSWCC Level II

AutoCAD SHX Text
Certified Design

AutoCAD SHX Text
Professional #118

AutoCAD SHX Text
Expires 9/27/23



FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

AMMENITY

0.76 AC

0.77 AC

GREENSPACE 4

GREENSPACE 6

GREENSPACE 5

1.14 AC

0.93 AC

0.89 AC

1.06 AC

1.07 AC

0.94 AC

1.01 AC

1.16 AC

1.18 AC 1.19 AC 1.13 AC

0.78 AC

0.84 AC

0.96 AC

0.86 AC

0.98 AC

1.21 AC

1.25 AC

0.95 AC

1.20 AC

1.07 AC0.97 AC

1.04 AC

0.99 AC0.92 AC

0.81 AC

0.78 AC

2.76 AC

13.14 AC

0.68 AC

GREENSPACE
AREA 1

13.14 AC

GREENSPACE 1

13.14 AC

GREENSPACE 1
1.16 AC

5.96 AC

30

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
27

28

29

0.43 AC

0.11 AC

6a

7a

8a

LOCAL LAKE LANE

SUNFISH COURT

LAKE

JACKSON 

NOFCINDI L. AND
 JASON L. POPE

D.B. 1007, p. 7
P.B. 10, p. 295

NOF
W.R. AND JOYCE B.

CHILDERS
 JASON L. POPE

D.B. 238, p. 92
P.B. 6, p. 94

LANDERS LN

NOFJAMES ANDREW
PATTERSON AND

KAYLA PATTERSON

D.B. 1076, p. 82
P.B. 10, p. 161

NOFSCOTT ERIC AND

CHRISTINE CAROL
ZEHNGRAFF

D.B. 1001, p. 164

D.B. 1001, p. 166

NOF
SHANE, CHRISTY, AND

SHARON DERSHIMER

D.B. 1001, p. 206

P.B. 1001, p. 208

NEWTON COUNTY

JASPER COUNTY

SPACE 30.35 AC

GREENSPACE 2
0.11 AC

0.85 AC
31

0.35 AC

0.27 AC

0.50 AC

(1
00

' R
/W

)

NOF
MICHAEL S. CASTELLANA

D.B. 2725, p. 137

PLAT: D.B. 939, p. 253

NOF

JOANNA CASTELLANA JONES

D.B. 1118, p. 405

PLAT: D.B. 939, p. 253

NOF
R. KEITH AND VIVIAN C.

FULLER
D.B. 939, p. 251

PLAT: D.B. 939, p. 253

NOF
VIVIAN C. FULLER

D.B. 2989, p. 439

PLAT: D.B. 939, p. 253

NOF
THE CASTELLANA FAMILY

LIVING TRUST
D.B. 788, p. 36

P.B. 11, p. 636A

NOF
THOMAS J. GRAY, III

D.B. 1022, p. 323
P.B. 8, p. 27

NOF

SHANE AND GRACE MULLINAX

D.B. 1007, p. 4
P.B. 9, p. 448

P.B. 2, p. 171

NOF

SHANE AND GRACE MULLINAX

D.B. 1002, p. 307
P.B. 2, p. 171

NOF

MICHAEL D. AND LYNDA K. AUTRY

D.B. 636, p. 272

NOF
B.R. AND D. ROBINSON

NOF
NICHOLAS PLATEK

D.B. 1016, p. 226

P.B. 11, p. 648A

LL 100

LL 99

LL 98

LL 101

LL
 9

8
LL

 9
9

LL
 9

8
LL

 9
9

NEWTON CO.
JASPER CO.

LAKE

JACKSON 

GREEN

ASPHALT

TO REMAIN

DRIVEWAY

11' PAVED

TO REMAIN

DRIVEWAY

W
ETLAN

DS 01

W
ETLAN

DS 02

03
W

ETLAN
DS

WETLANDS 04

WETLANDS 05

WETLANDS 06

W
ET

LA
ND

S 0
5

20' STO
RM

 DRAIN
EASEM

EN
T

20' STORM DRAIN EASEMENT 20' STO
RM

 DRAIN
 EASEM

EN
T

20' STORM DRAIN EASEMENT

20' STORM DRAIN EASEMENT

GE
O

RG
IA

 H
IG

HW
AY

 2
12

SPACE 70.08 AC

GREEN

NOFCINDI L. AND
 JASON L. POPE

D.B. 1007, p. 7
P.B. 10, p. 295

DRAINFIELD

DRAINFIELD LOT

DRAINFIELD LOT

EXISTING18" CMP

EXISTING24" CMP
HOUSE

(11' PAVED; APPARENT PRESCRIPTIVE ACCESS)

NOF
MARC & LYDIA MOUSSEAU

D.B. 1047, p. 34
P.B. 11, p. 82

LOCAL LAKE LN

GRAPHIC VIEW RD

D1
0.37 AC

D2
0.44 AC

EXISTING DRIVE

EXIST. DRIVE

LOT

APPROXIM
ATE TREELINE

APPROXIM
ATE TREELINE

APPROXIM
ATE TREELINE

55
 M

PH

OUTPARCEL

PRESSURE REDUCING
VALVE VAULT

VALVE VAULT

PROPOSED 0.01-AC GRADING EASEM
ENT

G
DO

T 
EN

TR
AN

CE
 P

LA
N

S
SI

TE
 O

VE
RV

IE
W

2

La
ke

 P
in

es
 S

ub
di

vi
si

on
N

ic
k 

Pl
at

ek
, 1

00
1 

Su
m

m
it 

Bl
vd

, #
21

00
, A

tla
nt

a,
 G

A 
30

31
9

51
3-

21
3-

71
89

   
ni

ck
.p

la
te

k@
sa

p.
co

m
La

nd
 L

ot
s 

98
, 9

9,
 a

nd
 1

00
, D

is
tri

ct
 9

G
M

D
 9

05
, G

D
O

T 
D

is
tri

ct
 2

Ja
sp

er
 C

ou
nt

y,
 G

eo
rg

ia

0
In

iti
al

 su
bm

itt
al

10
/2

5/
21

Da
te

Re
v

Re
vi

si
on

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Sheet No.

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

  S
ur

ve
yi

ng
   

So
ils

  U
AV

 M
ap

pi
ng

14
4 

N
. W

AR
RE

N
 S

T.
 M

O
N

TI
CE

LL
O

, G
A.

 3
10

64
TE

LE
PH

O
N

E:
 (7

06
) 4

68
-8

99
9

1
GD

O
T 

co
m

m
en

ts
 a

dd
re

ss
ed

; w
at

er
 c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
re

lo
ca

te
d

1/
25

/2
2

g
r
id

SCALE  1"= 100'

0' 100' 200' 300'
PROJECT DEVELOPMENT NOTES:

CURENT ZONING CLASSIFICATION FOR THIS SIGHT IS SINGLE-FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL (R-1), HAVING A 0.7 AC MINIMUM LOT SIZE WITH 100' MINIMUM
LOT WIDTHS (AS REQUIRED AT THE TIME OF PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL) IF
PUBLIC WATER IS AVAILABLE.

TOTAL PROJECT AREA: 56.35 ACRES
TOTAL PROPOSED LOTS:  31 LOTS

MINIMUM DWELLING SQUARE FOOTAGE 1,800 SQ FT

SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL (R-1):  32 LOTS
MINIMUM LOT WIDTH: 100 FT
MINIMUM ROAD FRONTAGE: 100 FT
MINIMUM CUL-DE-SAC FRONTAGE:    60 FT
MINIMUM FRONT YARD SETBACK:       30 FT
MINIMUM SIDE & REAR YARD SETBACK:   30 FT

GREEN SPACE SUMMARY:
AREA 1 13.13 AC
AREA 2 0.11 AC
AREA 3 0.35 AC
AREA 4 0.68 AC
AREA 5 0.11 AC
AREA 6 0.43 AC
AREA 7 0.08 AC
TOTAL 14.89 AC (26.4% OF THE TOTAL SUBDIVISION AREA)

THE TOPOGRAPHY SHOWN HEREON IS A COMPILATION OF REMOTE SENSING
LIDAR BY THE NATIONAL OCEANOGRAPHIC AND ATMOSPHERIC
ADMINISTRATION (NOAA) AND FIELD-FUN DATA COLLECTED BY JORDAN
ENGINEERING.  THE CONTOUR INTERVAL IS 2 FEET.

THE PROPOSED STREET WIDTH IS 22 FEET (EDGE OF PAVEMENT TO EDGE OF
PAVEMENT).

ALL PROPOSED PUBLIC ROAD RIGHTS-OF-WAY ARE 60 FEET IN WIDTH FOR THE
INSTALLATION & MAINTENANCE OF THE ROADS & ALL PUBLIC UTILITIES

SERVICING THE LOTS.

LOCAL LAKE LANE, SUNFISH COURT, AND SHORT SECTIONS OF GRAPHIC VIEW
DRIVE AND LANDERS LANE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO JASPER COUNTY
STANDARDS AND ARE PROPOSED TO BE DEDICATED TO JASPER COUNTY FOR
PUBLIC USE.  NEW ACCESS ROADWAYS TO THE PATTERSON, DERSHIMER, AND
ZEHNGRAFF PARCELS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS PART OF THIS PROJECT BUT
WILL BE DEEDED TO THE RESPECTIVE PROPERTY OWNERS AS PRIVATELY
OWNED/MAINTAINED DRIVEWAYS WITH NO PROPOSED COUNTY
MAINTENANCE.

PROPOSED ROAD LENGTHS ARE AS FOLLOWS:
LOCAL LAKE LANE  3,203 LF
SUNFISH COURT    283 LF
GRAPHIC VIEW ROAD    105 LF
LANDERS LANE    124 LF
TOTAL PROPOSED ROAD LENGTH       3,715 LF

A 20' UTILITY EASEMENT WILL BE CENTERED ALONG ALL WATER MAINS,
HYDRANTS, AND SUPPLY LINES.  A 10' DRAINAGE EASEMENT SHALL BE
CENTERED ON ALL INTERIOR  PROPERTY LINES.

ALL DRAINAGE EASEMENTS SHOWN ACROSS LOTS ARE 20' WIDE & SHALL
REMAIN NATURAL.  AN EASEMENT MAY BE PIPED OR MODIFIED IF APPROVED
BY THE COUNTY AND A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER.  ONLY A
REVISED DESIGN AND COUNTY-APPROVED PLAT REVISION CAN CHANGE
EASEMENT LOCATIONS.

WASTEWATER DISPOSAL FOR LOTS SHOWN HEREON SHALL BE PERMITTED
THROUGH INDIVIDUAL SEPTIC SYSTEM PERMITS ISSUED BY THE JASPER COUNTY
HEALTH DEPARTMENT.  ALL LOTS ARE LIMITED TO 50% IMPERVIOUS SURFACE.

PUBLIC UTILITIES ARE PROPOSED AS FOLLOWS:
WATER: ALCOVY SHORES WATER AUTHORITY
SEWER: INDIVIDUAL PRIVATE SEPTIC SYSTEMS
ELECTRIC: SNAPPING SHOALS E.M.C.

LL

P.O.B.

D.B.

POWER POLE

POINT OF BEGINNING

DEED BOOK
P.B.

LAND LOT
PLAT BOOK

2/
1

BEARING CHANGE (NO PIN SET)
" SOLID ROD (REBAR) SET

OPEN-TOP PIPE FOUND

LEGEND

SOLID ROD (REBAR) FOUND P.O.R. POINT OF REFERENCE
NOF NOW OR FORMERLY

OTP OPEN-TOP PIPE

SURVEYOR'S TRAVERSE NAIL SET

CMF CONCRETE MON. FD

SURVEYOR'S PK NAIL SET

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

LINE LEGEND

OVERHEAD POWER
EASEMENT
ADJOINING PROPERTY LINE
CREEK OR SHORELINE
PROPOSED ASPHALT PAVEMENT

EDGE OF EXISTING PAVEMENT
WIRE FENCE

DRAINAGE PIPE

EDGE OF DIRT/GRAVEL

525' CONTOUR + 50' PROPERTY BOUNDARY
LIMITS OF 100 YEAR FLOOD ZONE (FEMA)
BUILDING SETBACK LINE

CHAIN LINK FENCE

DENOTES PAINTED TREES OR FENCE NEAR PROPERTY LINE.
LETTER IS CODE BELOW, NUMBER IS FEET FROM LINE, AND
ARROW IS DIRECTION FROM LINE THAT EVIDENCE WAS FOUND.

B: BLUE PAINT
W: WHITE PAINT
Y: YELLOW PAINT
R: RED PAINT

TP: STEEL TEE POST
HW: HOG WIRE
BW: BARBED WIRE
CL: CHAIN LINK

SURVEY NOTES:

SUBJECT PROPERTY INFORMATION:
CURRENT OWNER: NICHOLAS PLATEK
DEED RECORD: D.B. 1016, p. 226
PLAT RECORD: P.B . 11, p. 648A
TAX RECORD: TAX PARCELS 13C 047, 13C 046A, AND 13B 009.

THIS PLAT HAS BEEN CALCULATED FOR CLOSURE AND IS FOUND TO BE ACCURATE WITHIN ONE FOOT IN
754,068 FEET.

FIELD DATA WAS COLLECTED USING A TOPCON GPT2003W ELECTRONIC TOTAL STATION, A LEICA TS12
ROBOTIC TOTAL STATION AND A JAVAD TRIUMPH-LS DUAL-FREQUENCY RTK GLOBAL POSITIONING
SYSTEM RECEIVER REFERENCING THE eGPS STATEWIDE NETWORK AND HAVING A RELATIVE POSITIONAL
ACCURACY OF LESS THAN 0.04 FEET.

THE BOUNDARY SURVEY WAS COMPLETED IN DECEMBER 2019.

PORTIONS OF THE PROPERTY NEAR THE JACKSON LAKE SHORELINE ARE LOCATED WITHIN A FLOOD ZONE
AS DETERMINED FROM THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY MAP PANEL 13159C 0125D
FOR JASPER COUNTY, GEORGIA DATED 06/07/2017.

EASEMENTS OR RIGHTS-OF-WAY MAY EXIST WHICH ARE NOT SHOWN HEREON AND MAY BE RECORDED
OR UNRECORDED.

COORDINATES DEPICTED HEREON REFERENCE THE GEORGIA STATE PLANE SYSTEM, WEST ZONE,
NAD83(11), IN US FEET.  VERTICAL INFORMATION PROVIDED HEREON REFERENCES NAVD88.

A 25-FOOT NO DISTURBANCE BUFFER IS ESTABLISHED BY THE STATE OF GEORGIA FROM STATE WATERS
FOR EROSION CONTROL PURPOSES.

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION:

AS REQUIRED BY SUBSECTION (D) OF O.C.G.A. 15-6-67, THIS PLAT HAS BEEN BEEN PREPARED BY A LAND
SURVEYOR.  THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY ALL APPLICABLE LOCAL JURISDICTIONS THAT REQUIRE
PRIOR APPROVAL FOR RECORDING THIS TYPE OF PLAT.  FOR ANY APPLICABLE LOCAL JURISDICTION THAT
REQUIRES APPROVAL OF THIS TYPE OF PLAT, THE NAMES OF THE INDIVIDUALS SIGNING OR APPROVING
THIS PLAT, THE AGENCY OR OFFICE OF THAT INDIVIDUAL, AND THE DATE OF APPROVAL ARE LISTED IN THE
APPROVAL TABLE SHOWN.  FOR ANY APPLICABLE LOCAL JURISDICTION THAT DOES NOT REQUIRE APPROVAL
OF THIS TYPE OF PLAT, THE NAME OF SUCH LOCAL JURISDICTION AND THE NUMBER OF THE APPLICABLE
ORDINANCE OR RESOLUTION PROVIDING THAT NO SUCH APPROVAL IS REQUIRED ARE LISTED IN THE
APPROVAL TABLE SHOWN HEREON. SUCH APPROVALS, AFFIRMATIONS, OR ORDINANCE OR RESOLUTION
NUMBERS SHOULD BE CONFIRMED WITH THE APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENTAL BODIES BY ANY PURCHASER
OR USER OF THIS PLAT AS TO INTENDED USE OF ANY PARCEL. FURTHERMORE, THE UNDERSIGNED LAND
SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT COMPLIES WITH THE MINIMUM TECHNICAL STANDARDS FOR
PROPERTY SURVEYS IN GEORGIA AS SET FORTH IN THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD
OF REGISTRATION FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS AND AS SET FORTH IN O.C.G.A.
SECTION 15-6-67.

BY: _________________________________ DATE:____________
                  ROBERT O. JORDAN, RLS 2902

PLANNING AND ZONING CERTIFICATION:

THIS PRELIMINARY PLAT HAS RECEIVED TENTATIVE APPROVAL  BY THE  PLANNING AND
ZONING COMMISSION OF JASPER COUNTY. NO LOTS MAY BE SOLD AND NO BUILDING
PERMITS MAY BE ISSUED BASED ON THIS TENTATIVE APPROVAL.  APPROVAL OF THE
FINAL PLAT BY JASPER COUNTY  PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION WILL BE
REQUIRED.

BY: ______________________________________    DATE:____________
         SHANE SEALY,  JASPER COUNTY PLANNING DIRECTOR

HEALTH DEPARTMENT CERTIFICATION:

I CERTIFY THAT THE LOTS SHOWN ON THIS PRELIMINARY PLAT ARE
TENTATIVELY APPROVED FOR CONVENTIONAL ON-SITE SEWAGE
DISPOSAL SYSTEMS.  LOTS ______________ MAY REQUIRE SITE
PLANS OR ADDITIONAL STUDY PRIOR TO PERMITTING.

BY: __________________________________  DATE:____________
      DAVID MERCER, JASPER CO. PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT

WATER AUTHORITY CERTIFICATION:

THE LOTS SHOWN HEREON WILL BE ELIGIBLE FOR WATER
SERVICE CONNECTION FROM THE WATER MAIN WITHIN
THE GEORGIA HIGHWAY 212 RIGHT-OF-WAY.

BY:________________________   DATE:_____________
     ALCOVY SHORES WATER AUTHORITY

OWNER CERTIFICATION:

I CERTIFY THAT I AM THE OWNER OF THE PARCELS SHOWN HEREON, AND THAT THIS PLAN IS
SUBMITTED WITH MY APPROVAL.  I AGREE TO PERFORM THIS DEVELOPMENT IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR SUBDIVISION DEVELOPMENT IN JASPER COUNTY.  I
DEDICATE ALL PUBLIC RIGHTS-OF-WAY AND EASEMENTS TO PUBLIC USE.

BY: _________________________________       DATE:____________
  NICHOLAS PLATEK

SITE

JACKSON LAKE

NEWTON CO
JASPER CO

(LARRY'S 4-WAY)

GA 212

10/25/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2902

AutoCAD SHX Text
R 

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
GSWCC Level II

AutoCAD SHX Text
Certified Design

AutoCAD SHX Text
Professional #118

AutoCAD SHX Text
Expires 9/27/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
3



 
 

Business Item 8: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Roads and Bridges 
 
Date:   April 4, 2022 
 
Subject: Request to Lower Liberty Church Rd Speed Limit to 45 MPH 
  
 
 
Summary:  
 
Request has been received to lower the speed limit of Liberty Church Rd from 55 MPH to 45 MPH. 
 
Reasons provided: 
 
Observation of excessive speed on Liberty Church Rd 
 
Consistent with surrounding roads including: 
Calvin Rd is 45 MPH 
Wild Rd is 45 MPH 
Bethel Church Rd is 45 MPH 
Jackson Lake Rd is 45 MPH 
 
Sheriff Pope is not opposed to sending the request to the Georgia Public Safety Office to request an 
investigation to determine if the lowered speed limit is appropriate and can be radar certified. 
 
 
 
Background:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cost:   
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
Authorize Sheriff Pope to request the Georgia Public Safety Office to certify lowering the speed limit of Liberty 
Church Rd from 55 MPH to 45 MPH. 
  



 

Business Item 9: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Registrar 
 
Date:   April 4, 2022 
 
Subject:  New Computer Purchase – Elections/Registrar 
 
 
Summary:  
 
Need a new computer for elections before May 2, 2022  
 
 
 
 
 
Background:    
 
The computer that we are using is Carole’s old computer and is beginning to not work right.  May, June and 
November are expected to be BIG elections and we need a computer that works correctly 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cost:  
 
 $1125.00 – ASAP Computers – set up is also included 
 
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
 
Board Discretion 
  





 
 

Business Item 10: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Jasper County Senior Center 
 
Date:   April 4, 2022 
 
Subject:  Additional Funding for Van Purchase – Senior Center 
 
 
Summary:  
 
The Jasper County Senior Center is requesting additional funding for a Transit Van Purchase.  
$15,000 has been appropriated by the Board of Commissioners for a Meals on Wheels vehicle but we are 
having a very difficult time finding one for that amount. In leiu of this difficultly, we are requesting an 
additional $15,000 to add to the amount in which the Board has already approved. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Background:  
Our 2008 Ford has been Redlined by the NEGRC—Toshia Lewis and Charles Palmer; after failing the 2021 
Inspection Report.  The repairs on the van was $769.67. After these repairs, the van’s transmission failed and 
the cost to make the repairs is $4,068.67. Because the cost of the repairs exceeds the value of the van, we are 
requesting funding to purchase a new one. 
 
 
 
 
 
Cost:   
 $30,000 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
 
Board Discretion 
  



t

Department of Human Services
Office of Facilities and Support Services, Transportation Services Section

^   ̂ Annual Safety Inspection Report

:  <33 Tag ^ ^Mileaqei'^'-^^^oCj.^Sale: ^Vehicle #:

Ncods
Aim

Jcods OK UnsafeUnsafeOKc
AlinO

Rf b□ □□ □ Check warning lights and bjzzers.yheck for body or tender damage.a

GctcA VClsAt p C
lU □ □□I-a □ Check dash liglils.(2 Check all windows.

□ □ □□ □0. 'heck side-view mirrors. Check irtterior lighting.m
z □ □ □Q □ □IQ ;heck allachcd body parts tor looseness. Check gauges.<o 0. □ □in □ □Ci Check headlamps and remaining lights.Check wndshield wiper blades.
O■Jeeds

Alin
!□ □ Check license pinie light.ccUnsafeOK

Z
Check lire wear.^{} ̂  FS' iAi2.-/~ ij. □ □□m Check dimmer switch.□ □ o□□ Check emergency Hashers.13 Check lor naiis, glass, etc.lU

cc m n □□ n Check reverse lighls.;heck lor iread soparalion. □ □□ □ Check horn.0 Check air pressure. □ □\s□ □ Check windshield wiper opcralion.E3 iiheek lug nuts for lightness.
NeedsNeeds OK Unsafe0) V

lU u
o a'
< V.

UnsafeOK AlinAlin
0 □ □n Check heater oulpel.□ Vossure test cooling system. □ □□0 □ Check air conditioner output.Check coolant/antilreeze level.

o Needs
Alin

O □ □□ OK UnsafeCheck cooling system circulation.o

S □ □□ Check lirsl aid kit.□ Check brake Iluid levoi.cc
£CUJ □ □□ Ctieck fire extinguisher.□ Check pov/er steering fluid level. Oo
a: 0 !□ □□ Check sealstlioors lor tears and looseness.Q □ Chock battery and cables,o UJ □ □□ Check fleers lor loose wheelctiair tracks.c. □ Check Glarling and charging system. z

□ □□ Check emergency exiL□ □ Check windshield vrasher llitid. >
Q □ □o□ □m Clieck windoiv operation.Check transmission fluid. m

Needs
Attn

0 □ □ Check rearview mirror.UnsafeOK

m □□la □ □ Check for loose/inoperablo body bolls.Check all fuel lines for leaks.
RECOMMENDATIONS:£ □□ Check bolts for loosercss or signs of v/ear.UJ

z □ □til Check all hoses for lea.ks or signs of wear.
□ □m Check for loose wiring.UJ

□ I uLI Check air lilter- clean.

□ : □ Check accelerator linkage.□□ Check oil filler.
Needs
AttnOK Unsafe

- □ Schedule recommended work in the near future
Schedule recommended work immediately

UJ □ □ Check fuel tank lines lor leaks.O< □■a □ Check dillo/eniial for leaks.e
o:

Inspection Vendor:□□ Check rear springs, shacklors, and Shocks.<u □ □ Chock driveshafl center support and U-joinl.cc
Vendor Address;□□ Chock front suspension and shocks.a

if □ □ Check steering linkage.
Vendor Phone; p

Inspector Printed Name: OV'w;'i.C^

Inspector Signature: /

□ □S> Check exhaust system.
Needs
Attn

UnsafeOK

/~ \se-r33^(□ Check shoes and pads for lining wear.
(0

Only one certillcation required. Verii)6alion must be maintained with files.

■‘0□ □Si Check brake lines lor Icaks.UJ

□□ Check brake vacuum hoses.<
a

0 ASE Certified Weehanid'(provide current certificate)□€3 □a Check brake adjuslmenls.
© □□ □ ARI Certified Vendor (alladied Vital/lnsighls listing)Check brake pedal ciearanco.□ !□ □ Tech School Corlilicale (attach certilicale)Cheek emergency brake.

1 ,\-ci V>L.sti I 3 'j > ■ A
-

■■ {^r

i.ir )



1

amazon.com
Details for Order #112-0981434-0608213

Paid By: Jasper County Board of Commissioners
Placed By: Brenda R Jacobs
Order Placed: February 15, 2022
PO number: 522210
Amazon.com order number: 112-0981434-0608213
Order Total: $615.60

Not Yet Shipped

Items Ordered

2 of: APS iBoard (Silver Powder Coated 6 inches) Running Boards Nerf Bars Side Steps Step Rails Compatible with Ford

Econoline 1999-2014 Full Size Van 3-Door

Sold by: AutoMaxStyling I'seller profile!

Business Price

Condition: New

Price

$307.80

Shipping Address:
Brenda R Jacobs
26 MACK TILLMAN DR

MONTICELLO, GA 31064-6409
United States

Shipping Speed:
Standard Shipping

Payment information

Payment Method:
Visa I Last digits: 1037

Item(s) Subtotal: $615.60

Shipping & Handling: $0.00

Total before tax: $615.60

Estimated Tax: $0.00

Grand Total: $615.60

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary .

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2020, Amazon.com. Inc.

VduniA



Brenda Jacobs

Toshia Lewis <TLewis@negrc.org>
Wednesday, February 2, 2022 8:10 AM
Brenda Jacobs; Melissa Driskell

Peggy Jenkins; Charles Palmer
Vehicle 3-2008 Ford Van is Redlined

20220202080029965.pdf

From:

Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hello Brenda,

Vehicle 3 is REDLINED until all repairs are completed per the annual inspection report. The vehicle cannot be used until
evidence of the repairs are submitted and we remove it from the REDLINE list. Please keep us updated.

Thanks,
Toshia

7'isfiia Le-wiSy MSy CI'RS-^'D
Quality Assurance Specialist

706-583-2546 / 800-474-7540 x 103
Fax; 706-425-2954

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including attachments, is for the sole use of the intended

recipient(s) and may contain confidential and priviledged information. Any unauthorized review, use or

disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender

Immediately and destroy all copies of the original message.

Until further notice, my work hours are 7:00am to 3:30pm.

1



>

Department of Human Services
Office of Facilities and Support Services, Transportation Services Section

Annual Safety inspection Report

Taqff:($“y3"^<^‘^~7'rviiieaai3:<^^t^84)fi5ale: /~^7—^ ̂

V(Xr>
ti

'i

Veliicio U‘.

ucdsUeods OK UnsafeUnsafeOKcc

f>,r l0E5£iila/lt p

AlinAlino
IJ u Cl'cci> mariilog lialils iird bo/zetsLI 0 ChetK IcM tody or for,tier dimoge.

~¥ I ] □ Chea'sdash liglils.U CheeV ailwndons.ffl
CJ 1 1 LI Checit Inlcnof rnhllnfl

Ch«i< qauaes.
O-ec-, r-cM amp-, and iiMianmii

□ Check side viOA inittors. UJ
IT n(IIa □ Check nltachcdlxKly paih lof loMcnois,

□ Check wimiiliick) wiper tiiados-

a U <o n. □ ua .M. j
otieods ft □ri Clivck icenso pfAlo Ivlil.UnsafeOK Aim

(j ciiocAinQxoa'^j^jry igs ,_ftff□ir nn ij Check dimmer swllcli.

Check cmcigcrc/ lijilteia.
Check icYciso Ifnhis,

T.J □m Chock foi nnr’s. tfnss, cic.
Chock for fiend scjMrnllon. 1,1

D
nnn
U Check hoin.IJ □ Check nit possuto.n

11 n Check vijvhhiotd wiper cjginikina O Check tup nuls for liqhtpcsc.
ffecdsffeods OK UnsafeifitiUnsafeOK AlinnAlin 8 IS nIT

0
Clieck heatet oui(i-jl.
Chock air conddfoncr nnlpul-

P□
i

3(ossuro Icsl ceohnfl syslern. <s « u □:) □ CheeX coo^inUantif<ce/o

8 Meodf□ OK Unsafe□ □ Clicch cooling system cliculatlon. Alin
X n LI □IT Check fiisi akfkii.IJ Chock brnko ffu'dlovol.£a (ClU lei u □ Cliock flteenlinguiclior.

Clieck soolsdfooia lot Icnia nnd loescncss,
□ Chock power eleorirg fluid lovd.IJ o

m I.J iju□□a
£

Chock bnUiiiy nndcnbloa.
Cliock sinilinu nnd cl'O'nIno syslem.

3

1 Li Cliock floors for loosu whcctehnltl'iieks.I I □
nm 1 j Check emergency oil-

Check wi'dowepetalien.
Chock windshield Wiishor llu’d. VLI

T
□□ a

1 1 IIo.J □M Cheek imnsmlsslon Uikl. m
&deeds n □ Chock icars'ieyr triKioi.UnsolfiOK Alinn £ uij Ct'cck lor loos^inopcMUo bod/ bells

£
□
■O’

Check all fuel Inos lot Icaka,
RECOMMENDATIONS:Cbockbetli lor iQOsoresa or cigns cl 'aosc

Cheek nil hoses for leaks or s''gnsolvienr.
IJ □ □u nS □ Check lor foososTititiQ.ft
' LI Check nir Hlcr - doan.Ll i I

IJ L) Check nccclcrnlof finkago^□
LI Chock oil filler.V Ij

Needs
Alin

UnsafeOK
- Ill Sctiodiilo rncommendad work In Iho noar luture
- j? Schodiilo rocommanded work immedialolyU □ Chock luel lank linos lor leaks.<

n Check dillctenKal lor leaks.1 1ms
Insiicclion Vomlor:□ Check tour spijr-gs. smic*ioni. and Shccss.

Q Check drivoshali conict support nnd Lljolni.

Chock Ironl suspension nnd shjcks.

□ »_
DS Vendor Address;-i?a

z
U Check slcciirg l'rr<agO-

Check orhauslsyslom
3 Vendor Phono:□[Jm

Inspeclor Piinlcd Namfi:Needs UnsafeOK Alin

9 Check shcos BAtlpads for hr ng wear  ^
Chedr broho lines lor leaks.

IJ□ Inspeclor Si(|imlurc;□UIfl
D Ion mu^o malnlalncrfwilh nios.Duty ona corUlicalion icquirw.VfttiljfSL u Check brake vacuum hoses.

6 ASE Coillflod Mectianirf (ptovido cuftonl coilllicalo)
□ Am Ccillfiod Vendor (niinclicd Vilol/lnsiglils lisBng)

□ Tech Gchool Ccriilicaio {allacli coiliiicalo)

□ (J« Check brake arfinslnicnls- _
Cticck brnko pudal clo.irnnco.□□

Sf' □ □ Chock onicrporcy brake,

\dc.A^ .A*)-I r»

●fo r^eifa.



Department of Human Services

Office of Facilities and Support Services, Transportation Services Section

DHS Vehicle Requirements and Monitoring Form

Vehicle Operator

Vehicle # (0^
Make/Model |/

(

VIN

Tag ̂  (j\J bn~l Report My Driving
□ Emissions testing verified** □ Emissions exempt

Monitoring Date
Region  ^
Year
Mileage
Property Decal #
□ State Titled Vehicle □ Contractor Vehicle

Over 10 years* □
Over 135,000* □

1r*

Needs
Attention

Needs
AttentionChecked Signage Requirements CheckedExterior Requirements

State Seals/Operator IDHorn □ □ □ □
2 Exterior Mirrors Vehicle #(RF)□ □ □ □
Rearview Mirror Vehicle #(RR)□ □ □ □
Windshield Wipers 'No Smoking, Eating. Drinking’□ □ □ □

‘All Passengers Use Seat Belts'Windows □ □ □ □
FTA 5310 Requirements Contractors OnlyHeadlights □□

Turn Signals (Front) LEP/Title IV Poster□ □ □ □
Language/I Speak CardBrake Lights □ □ □ □
DHS LEP Client ID availableTurn Signals (Rear) □ □ □ □

Parking/Reverse Lights Information Packet□ □
Emergency Flashers Insurance Card□ □ □ □
Body Damage □ □ Wheelchair Accessible Reouirements

Raised Roof (clearance 56”)Tire/Tread □ □ □ □
Hydraulic/Electric LiftSpare Tire □ □ □ □
Hand Rails □Jack □ □ □
Controls Access Inside/OutsideInterior Requirements □ □

Step/Running Board Shoulder Restraint/Lap Belt□ □ □ □
Reflector Tape□ □ □ □Seat Belts
4 Floor Straps□ □ □Seat Belt Cutter □
Emergency Manual LiftFirst Aid Kit □□ □ □

Spill Kit □ □
3 Emergency Reflectors □ □ Cond. of Vehicle: □ Excellent □ Good □ Fair 'oor

Comments: /5 !11-f d. /

Ptr CLnrluAJl r-e.^cri~

□ □2 Seat Belt Extensions
□ □Upholstery

Clean Interior □ □
□□Doors

□ □ □ Inspection Sticker Applied
TSS Inspector Signature;

loTlaVehicle Operator Printe a

Interior Lights
AC/Heat □ □

□ □ me and Signature:Flooring
Fire Extinguisher insp. Date
Fire Extinguisher Mounted
54/ehicle Redlined
□ Vehicle to be Surpiused Reason for Surplus:

□□

Date Redlined: Date of Required Repairs:

‘Per Policy 10, vehicles should be considered for surplus if older than 10 years and/or have more than 135,000 miles.
Required for vehicles operated in Cherokee, Clayton, Cobb, Coweta, DeKalb, Douglas, Fayette, Forsyth, Fulton, Gwinnett, Henry,

Paulding and Rockdale counties



>  1

Department of Human Services
Office of Facilities and Support Services, Transportation Services Section

Annual Safety Inspection Report

; 03> Tan»:(yV^3'7Ci?4‘TMiieaa0:t3.^Cg4)f6ale: ^ 5Vohicio U:

Hc«d»tlecds OK UnsafeUnsafeOKc Alin

TJ Rf
Aling

~§ IJCl tj Clieeii vta/i'lng IfjMs and IxmcrsCr.cch tw boiiy 01 lender damage.5 "●r □IJ Ll CnocK.VIviindort. CK»c'<dash lifllilv
Q i:i IJ Ll□ Cheek Inletiof Inhlinq.1-1 Check side vioftinitrois tu> z til n no a

tr
□
i

Chock nttachpdboU/ paiU Id' lowcnets.

Chock wifidshlaki w^f lil^os.
Check qauoe!.
Ci-cr* rt.tj iViip: af,tl lu.ii.i-nii'iiisilii!

B <o & u -Ifi. u» :i
oHeeds

Alin
Al Cl □ Chock 1 censo (Jnic llghi.UnsafeOK

[j CheckhruriC.-uROiH’^' ^gS jAa
I 1 U Check dlmmoi ssviltli.»u

(3 11 □ Check emcmency llasheta.
Check tcveisc tiiliic,

□ C^eek l« nji's. tfass, olc.
Chock (or Head sejiaraUon.

m5 01 Cl O'n □
a ij uij □ Check horn.n Chock nir picsswo.

Cl □ Check wrfwHhleld wiper cpeinlion□ O Check h)fl nuls lot Ighlrec;
MeedsMeeds

«;_0K
§  13

UnsafeUnsafeOK AlinAlin
n nnu Check heeler ouipul,

Chock atr cand4loneroiilnul.
n PtoMuro Icsl ccotinfl syslom. as «wr IJ □□ Chock cocfantfanlitiec^e level,

o Mcods□ on Chock cooling sysicm ckcuialion. OK UnsafeAlin
n Vt □ □ Chock (usi aid kil.£ IJ Chock brake llu'd lovol.s a u □a Chock power slcarlrp fluM level-

Check bnileiy nnd enWos.
Chock slnillno nnd chargtnnsyslem.

Chock lliooilieguiBhot.IJ o
§
3 a □ n Chock soals/lirrata (or Icnia nnd looacncss.n □a

1 uu Check Itoors lor loose whcctehali Irnck*.Jl IJ
tt □

iJ
n Chock emoipancyovil.

Check wkidoiv opciniion.
□
l

U Chock witidshiekfwJiclier Iluid^
Cheek uansmlsslonliiiiil.

>□ o no□:i o
Meeds □ n Check icntvicv/ mifioi,UnaoloOK Atin la I) □ Check lof toose/lnopcratfo both/ behs-□ Check aB fuel Ifies lor leaks.U

□ CheckbcBs far ■eosenessor «kys cl v.ear-
P Cheek an hoses for looks oi ^n» of v.ear.

RECOMMENDATIONS;□ □□ DS Check for loose wftlng.Jt n□ Cheek air MIct-clean,Ll
TJ Ll Chock ncccleralM Imkago.□

IJBL □ Chock oil met,
Meeds
Alin UnsaloOK

● □ Schodiilo rncoinmendod work In Iho noar luture
Schodulo rocommendod v/ork Immcdialoly

InsiMiclIon VontJor:

■B" Tj□ Check luci lank linos lot leaks-
n ch«k dJIctcniial for loaks.I 1«
□ Check tear spr>QS. SMc<icrs. and Shce-ti,
Ll Check dtivoshall conict tuppoil nnd U,|olnl.

□
nS Vendor Address:n u Chock Itonl suspension nnd shocks.
0fi u Check slccring l^rkogo. Vendor Hliono:□n0 Check orlMusl syslem

Inspector Piinlcd NameMeeds UnsaloOK Alin

5□ Check shoes tiPd pads for tir r^q >yearU Inspector Signature;
□ Chcckbrokellncslorlcaks.UB
D Only one coiUflcalfnn tcquli<<f.V?etir)faiien nwabo midnl.ilncil >dlh fi les.Chech brake vacuum hoses.J5L u

ft ASE Cufllflod Meelianl^ (pioelde curtenf coiilTicalo)
□ Am Corllliod Vendor (niinclicd Vilnl/lnsigha listing)

□_T cell Scliool Ceilillcale {aliacli eoillfiealo)

IJ« Ll Check brake nr^islmonlo.
Check brake pedal cloivarpco.n□

“sr □ Check orncroorey lynkc.□

nI

■=)S1 r- )- tr-

i:a



Department of Human Services

Office of Facilities and Support Services, Transportation Services Section

DHS Vehicle Requirements and Monitoring Form

Vehicle Operator , <7^

Vehicle # f)j\^ ^. J
Make/Model [/f^LA^ ~

VIN ̂
Tag Report My Driving #
□ Emissions testing verified** □ Emissions exempt

Monitoring Datg
Region  ^
Year _ _^mK
Miieage
Property Decal #
□ State Titled Vehicle

Over 10 years* □
Over 135,000* □

*1^ □ Contractor Vehicle
Needs

Attention
Needs

AttentionExterior Requirements Checked Signage Requirements Checked
State Seals/Operator IDHorn □ □ □ □
Vehicle #(RF)2 Exterior Mirrors □ □ □ □
Vehicle #(RR)Rearview Mirror □ □ □ □
'No Smoking, Eating. Drinking’Windshield Wipers □ □ □ □
‘All Passengers Use Seat Belts'Windows □ □ □ □

Contractors OnlyHeadlights FTA 5310 Requirements□ □
Turn Signals (Front) LEP/Title IV Poster□ □ □ □

Language/I Speak CardBrake Lights □ □□ □
DHS LEP Client ID availableTurn Signals (Rear) □ □ □ □

Parking/Reverse Lights Information Packet□ □
Insurance CardEmergency Flashers □□ □ □

Body Damage
Tire/Tread

□ □ Wheelchair Accessible Requirements
Raised Roof (clearance 56”) □□ □ □
Hydraulic/Electric Lift □ □Spare Tire □ □
Hand Rails□ □ □ □Jack
Controls Access Inside/OutsideInterior Requirements □ □
Shoulder Restraint/Lap BeltStep/Running Board □ □ □□
Reflector TapeSeat Belts □ □ □ □
4 Floor Straps□ □ □ □Seat Belt Cutter
Emergency Manual LiftFirst Aid Kit □ □ □ □

Spill Kit □ □
Cond. of Vehicle: □ Excellent □ Good □ Fair M.P
Comments: IS ^.(0/11 d UJr/j /

oor

per CLrwiuAl r-tf?.'c

3 Emergency Reflectors □ □
□□2 Seat Belt Extensions

□ □Upholstery
Clean Interior

Q.

n~□ □
□ □Doors
□ □ □ Inspection Sticker Applied

TSS Inspector Signatur~
Interior Lights

□ □AC/Heat
□ □ Vehicle Operator Printe ame and Signature:Flooring

□□Fire Extinguisher Insp. Date
Fire Extinguisher Mounted
ij^ehicte Redlined
□ Vehicle to be Surplused Reason for Surplus:

Date Redlined:^“ -̂t::?^<AP-Date of Required Repairs:

*Per Policy 10, vehicles should be considered for surplus if older than 10 years and/or have more than 135,000 miles.
Required for vehicles operated in Cherokee. Clayton, Cobb, Coweta, DeKalb, Douglas, Fayette, Forsyth, Fulton, Gwinnett, Henry

Paulding and Rockdale counties



Covington Ford Inc.
9101 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr Ave.
Covington, GA 30014
770-786-3432

Mar 29. 2022 03:06 PM

2008 Ford Econoiine E350 Super Duty

5.4L£ng_

Brenda Jacobs Jasper County Public Works

126 W Green Street YMMS:

EnpinR'
License:

VIN:

Odometer:

Monticoilo Ga 31064

Home:

Mobile:

Work:

Email: bjacobs@ja

1FBSS31L08DA25423

spercountyga.org

PRICE HOURSQTY RATE LINE TOTALDESCRIPTION PART#TYPE

$110.00 1.0 $110.00DiagnosticsLabor

$110.00 6.6 $726.00R&R transmission and coolerLabor

$3,132.00 $3,132.001.0Transmission AssemblyParts

$82.67 $82.671.0Transmission CoolerParts

Transmission has internal Issue

going on. At the age (2008) and

mileage (228399K miles), we

would not tear down for repair, we

would only replace the
transmission. Ms. Jacobs asked if

there was anything else wrong wHh

the vehicle- we were only told to
check the transmission. With the

age and mileage on the vehicle, we

could not guarantee that something

else wouldn't go wrong after

transmission is replaced.

Note

Labor $836.00

$3,214.67Parts:

Shop Supplies: $15.00

$3.00Hazardous Materials:

$0.00Labor Taxes:

$0.00Parts Taxes:

$4,068.67TOTAL:

Customer Signature:

Thank You For Allowing Us To Serve You



 

Business Item 11: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Roads and Bridges 
 
Date:   April 4, 2022 
 
Subject: County Road Abandonment Policy 
 
 
Summary:  
 
Staff has received requests to close/abandon certain roads in the county. 
 
Staff has prepared a draft of a Jasper County Road Abandonment Policy for BOC review/approval. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Background:  
 
The Official Code of Georgia allows counties to abandon county roads under certain circumstances. 
 
O.C.G.A 32-7-2 allows county road abandonment when it is determined that a section of the county road system 
has for any reason ceased to be used by the public to the extent that no substantial public purpose is served by it 
or that its removal from the county road system is otherwise in the best public interest. 
 
 
 
 
 
Cost:   
 
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
Approve the Jasper County Road Abandonment Policy as Presented. 
  



ABANDONMENT OF PUBLIC ROADS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS. 

Road Abandonment Policy. 

Any person or organization wishing to close an existing public street, road, or highway to public 
traffic, or to vacate a public easement granted to the county, may submit a Road Abandonment 
Request form for consideration by the Board of Commissioners in accordance with state law and 
under the following provisions. 

1) Filing of the Road Abandonment Request form. 
2) A processing fee of $500.00 payable to The Board of Commissioners. 
3) Signatures by all of the owners of property adjoining the road and by all of the owners of 

property who use the road as their only means of ingress/egress to their property. 
4) The signatures shall be accompanied with a statement that the property owners release and 

indemnify the county from any duty to maintain the road. 

The county staff shall schedule two (2) public hearings before the Board of Commissioners for the 
purpose of determining whether the road or portion of the road that is proposed to be closed has 
for any reason ceased to be used by the public to the extent that no substantial public purpose is 
served by it. Notice of the date, time, and purpose of the public hearings shall be given to property 
owners located on the road and shall be published in the newspaper once a week for a period of 
two weeks. 

The County Manager will request an impact statement from Fire Rescue, Sheriff’s Department, Public 
Works, and the Board of Education.  

The County Manager shall prepare a report prior to each Public Hearing. To the extent that the 
county staff has knowledge of such, the report will consider the following factors: 

1) Source of Title: Does Jasper County own fee simple title to the road/street or merely an 
easement for use by public for road purposes? 

2) Present Use of Road, Street or Alley: Is the present use for the general public; limited use by 
a small group; or for the location of public utilities? 

3) Past History: What use has been made of the road/street in the last seven (7) years? 
4) Potential Need in the Future: Is the road or street in a growth area, or have transportation 

studies identified the road as a potential connector or corridor that would improve the 
transportation network? 

5) Cost Involved in Abandoning Road/Street: Are there cost considerations, including legal costs 
that would make the abandonment prohibitive? 

6) Availability of Other Means of Travel: Would abandonment cause an inconvenience to the 
general public, adjoining land owners or neighborhoods, delivery of emergency, utility, or other 
public services? 

After the two (2) public hearings on such issue, the Board of Commissioners may declare that 
section of the county road system abandoned if the Commissioners find that it has ceased to be 
used by the public to the extent that no substantial public purpose is served by it or that its 
removal from the county road system is otherwise in the best public interest. (O.C.G.A 32-7-2). 

 

 

 



If the request is approved: 

1) The Board of Commissioners may declare the requested road or portion of road abandoned, 
and shall certify the action by record in its minutes. Thereafter, that section of road shall no 
longer be part of the county road system and the rights of the public in and to the section of 
road as a public road shall cease. 

 
 
2) It shall be the responsibility of the requester to physically close the roadway, and, the County 

may require the property owners to place an appropriate sign alongside or at the end of the 
road. 

3) If the abandoned road is a prescriptive public road, the County may execute quitclaim deeds 
to the property owners along the road at their request. If the abandoned road was a deeded 
public road, the County may dispose of the property in accordance with the provisions of 
Official Code of Georgia Annotated S 32-7-4. 

4) No request for abandonment may be made, or considered, if any portion of the property 
sought to be abandoned has been the subject of an abandonment request filed, or considered 
by the Jasper County Board of Commissioners, within the immediate preceding two years. 

The failure to follow any of the above provisions shall not affect the validity of a road abandonment 
that otherwise complies with the requirements of Georgia law. 



 

















 

JASPER COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
126 W. Greene Street, Suite 18  

Monticello, GA 31064   
Tel: 706-468-4900  
 Fax: 706-468-4942  

 
Road Abandonment Request 

Date of Request: _____________________________   

Road Name: ________________________________________________________________________________   

Requester/Authorized Agent: ___________________________________________________________________   

Requester’s Physical Address: __________________________________________________________________   

Mailing Address: ____________________________________________________________________________   

Contact Number(s):  __________________________________________________________________________   

Road length in Miles: _____________  □ Paved □ Unpaved 

**For recording purposes, please provide Survey Plat of Road** 

Reason for Requested Abandonment: ____________________________________________________________   

Number of homeowners to be affected by Abandonment: ______ *Have they been notified of proposal? 

Number of businesses to be affected by Abandonment: _______ *Have they been notified of proposal? _   
*Please provide proof of notification 

OFFICE USE ONLY: 

Payment Received: $500.00 Date_________________________ Receipt # _________________________   

Was evidence provided to indicate that all or most of the affected home or business owners have been notified 

of proposed abandonment?   □ Yes        □ No 

County Manage Notes:  ___________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

County Manager Signature:  ____________________________________  Date: _________________ 



 

Business Item 12: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Landfill 
 
Date:   April 4, 2022 
 
Subject: Landfill Operations 
 
 
Summary:  
 
Discussion Needed: 
 
Landfill Operating Schedule 
 
April Spring Cleaning Tipping Fees 
 
 
 
 
 
Background:  
 
Jasper County BOC operates a C&D Landfill. 
 
 
 
 
 
Cost:   
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
Board Discretion 
  



 
 

Business Item 13: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Board of Commissioners 
 
Date:   April 4, 2022 
 
Subject: Schedule Work Session and Called Meetings 
 
 
Summary:  
 
Schedule Work Sessions and Called Meetings as Needed 
 
 
 
 
 
Background:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cost:   
 
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  

 


	MONTICELLO, GEORGIA
	*** The meeting will be live streamed Via Facebook on the Jasper County Georgia Facebook Page.
	***See Revised Continued Precautions in Response to Covid-19 at bottom of Page 2.
	*** Citizen Access will be available with limited Seating. ***
	Insert from: "Agenda Detail - Jasper County PFA Appointments.pdf"
	Insert from: "Agenda Detail PFA H. Harris.pdf"
	126 W. Greene St. Ste. 18, Monticello, GA 31064



